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[ DIRECTOR’S R]E@@EW@(DH&E@S}

To

. The Members,

Your Directors present the Annual Report on the performance of your
Company for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2014 along with
Audited Statements of Accounts

FINANCIAL ]I-]I]IGHL]IGH']I‘S. o ® In Lakhs)
| |Particulars - - 2013-14 2012-13
- 1Revenue from Sale of Power - 5062165 4557495
. |Other Income 164,041 144014
| | Profit before Depreciation and & Finance Costs . 341,092 266783
Depreciation _ T : 167,640 - 1. 102734
' [Finance Costs [ 290116 | 221666
. [Profit/(Loss) before Tax - 1 (116664) (57616)
Less: . 1) Provision for Taxation . 10319 6503
: 2) Deferred Tax Adjustment _ {98940) 23023
. | Profit/(Loss) After Tax _ : (28042) (87142)
DIVIDEND :

Your Directors have not recommended any di&'idend for the ﬁnancial year

‘under review.
THE MIAHARAS]HITRA ]E]L]ECTR]ICI[’]I‘Y ]R]E]F@RMS TRANSF]E]R

SCHEME, 2005: _ _
The Maharashtra Electricity Reform_s Transfer Scheme, 2005 (Transfer

- Schemey), notified by Governmient of Maharashtra (GoM) on sth June,

2005, continues to remain provisional and the financial balances are
carried forward based on the Provisional Transfer Scheme. The GoM is
providing subsidy for supply of electricity to the Agricultural and Power-

- loom consumers and concessional rates are being charged to them by the

Company.’ ' .
OPERA’]I']IONA]L P]ERF@RMANC]E

Durmg the 9" year of operations the Company had sold 85631 MUS of

power which has generated revenue of Rs. 5062164.82 Lakhs. However
after providing for depreciation interest, Finance Charges & other debits
there was a loss of Rs. 116664 Lakhs {Before Tax) The main 2 reasons for
loss are delay in 1ssue of tar1ff orders, OA, disallowance of 1nterest on

workmg Capital, etc.




S .-"\ j [ "':-._
. A K

Maharashtra Stats Elednuiy D slnhuum Co Ltd.

N Tan il on o P e a PLo Sl
mod el M e et e

L

Yo Comseny aes seen experiencing significant growth in power consumption during last few
yeess i1 its gmea of ouerations due to buoyancy in economy. In view of availability of Fower, the

o

-

C'-"._"“:a?yzs‘takf gsh;‘:St reducce the load shedding gradually.
- wise lcad shedding is implemented in the State. The feeders hevirg o

[

cﬂ ctien _osses (OTL) are subjected to lesser no. of hrs. of [oad shedding or

noT O y windrewsi oflead shedding as perrespective DU groups.
- - DT

v ic W.232CT1 is mncreased due to the implementation of well plarned caracity
srogrem in stete and with robust distribution system. Therefore, MSEZ2CL has made

_cederedding o7 feeders having losses below 42% (under A, 3, C & = groups) is withdrawn,

Snncors or i/ 2T dusizies, express feeders for T Parks & Municipal water works enc uiility
s eng uled o icad Suleaaung protocol.

m

Y]

ee Fozse oveleslity to Single Phasing scheme & Separated Ag. Feeders Scheme 1s §
~oorsldey Coing dey itme and 1C Zeurs/day during night time inrotation.

Tan Single Frasing scheme Teeders & Ag. Separated feeders having SZT under A, 3, C & 5
groussere suoslied with 24 ars of single phase supgly.

Three shese eveilesility to LIS scheme on Express Teeders s 16.00 hrs at a stretca with one
cey s'eggrriag nervieek.

Weolcedshed<dng during evening 5.0C hrs. to mermning 5.00 hrs. innaxalite area.

Loz sheddinpin evening perlod is withdrawn during = SC/SSC examinations, main festivals

umzen, Canessoisav, Navratr: & Mcharmum ete.

If\
o
Wi
i

neese o7 zetter avaignility, the load shedding of high loss feeder is also withdrawn in steps.
Comiirucus efforts for increasing the energy bili Collectisn and curbing electrical thefts in State
arG “r<en, aence as & masuit, the 2T of some of the high ZC_ areas is reduced and accordingly tae

cer soecoing of Teeders om those areas is completely / partially withdrawn.
& I

e itaese oS, presently 2bout 85 % of Meaharashira 1s [cad shedding free.

S R ___\ﬂlc\ 2.
B FA A~ i P
SO U FOCTRPR .t R RS o TE R

Rl ala T

L/EECC L mes eoded one unit of 500 MW Capacity viz, Zhusawal Unit #5 (COD on 83.01.2814).
ST Tes edded 2X500=1000 MW{320 MW Maharastra share) Capacity viz. Jnit-2 of Mauda

VipnErestassare - 185 W (TC23-30.03.20145, Vindhycne! [V unit-2 Maharasira share - 135 AT

(LT DAY CEAT LA Thus, MSE2 T has now availed addisional 828 MW, out of which 500 MW/

iy Tem MEFC T L end 328 from NTFC during 7V 2C13-14,

Dty VG134 5 60 MW LT3 14.06.2813 ) and Unit-1, 600 MW (CC2-01.18.2013;

T 4em’ Foweer [/ 2baresatve Limriteg, Jnit-1, 245 MW (CC2-03.56. 2”13\ of Indiabull Amravatl

e A00 1 ST 2 7 8320140 of EM.CC are commissiored and commenced the supply of mower.
TTrig, v Z3IT s evelled additional 2525 MW Capacity from MSZGCL, NTZC and 127 during
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SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT SCHEME:

o Restructured Accelerated Power Development and Reforms Program

GOI has initiated a scheme named “R-APDRP” to focus on establishment of baseline data and
fixation of accountability and reduction of AT & C losses through strengthening & up gradation of
sub transmission and distribution network and adoption of Information  Technology during XI

Plan.
s Proposed to cover urban areas- Towns and cities with popu]atlon of more than 30,000

> Projectshall be taken up in Two parts Part’ A’ and Part’B’.
> Part A shall include the projects for establishment of Base Line Data and IT applications
for energy Accounting /Auditing and IT Based Consumer Service centers.
o Part B shall include regular distribution strengthening and augmentation projectsto -
reduce AT&C Losses upto 15%. | o -' '
o [Funding Mechanism for R-APDRF Preject -
[nitially GOI will provide 100% Loan for Part A and 25% loan for Part B projects on the terms
decided by Ministry of Finance. The Loan of Part A is converted into grant once establishment of

the required system is achieved. The balance funds (75 %) for Part B projects shall be raised from
financial institutions. The entire loan from Gol is routed through financial institutions for the

respective schemes funded by them.

o Conversion oflean inte Grant _

PartA: The loan shall be converted into grant once the establishment of the required system
is achieved and verified by the independent agencies. The interest on the convertedLoan
shall be capitalized. No conversion to grant will be made in case Part A is not completed
within 3 years from the date of sanctioning of the project.

PartB: Up to 50% loan of Part-B projects shall be converted into grant in five equal franches on
achieving the 15% AT&C loss in the project area on a sustainable basis for a pertod of five
years, If the utility fails to achieve or sustain the 15% AT&C loss target in a particular year,
that year’s tranch of conversion of loan to grant will be reduced in proportion to the shortfall
in achieving 15% AT&C loss target from the starting AT&C loss ﬁgure.

Specific Scope & Achievements of RADPRP Scheme:

cRAPDRP PartA:

Part A shall include the projects for establishmént of Base Line Data and IT applications for energy

Accounting /Auditing and IT Based Consumer Service centers.
Achievements of R-APDRP PartA |
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o 130 Towns with population more than 30, 000 (Census 2001) selected for Implementation of -

R-APDRP PartA
o Revised loan amounting to Rs 324.42 Crs for 130 towns is sanctioned by PFC on 19.03.10

« The GIS works completed in 116 towns

s« Centralized Customer Care Center at Bhandup is in operation since Dec -2011 - -

o Data Center Ready and 95 towns integrated to Data Center -

 All the software modules live and are being utilized by the field officers

o 128 towns Declared as go-Liveason Oct’14 -

The Expenditure of R-APDRP Part Aason31.08.20141sRs 207 Crs
RAPDRP SCADA (PartA-PartB): | | |

o SCADAPartA:
PFC has sancfioned 8 towns with population of More than 4 Lakh and Annual energy Input more

than 350 MU for implementation of SCADA/ DMS amounting to Rs. 161.62 Crs.. The eligible

towns are Amravati, Nasik, Pune, Malegaon, Sangli, Solapur, Greater Mumbai, and Kolhapur.

Scopeof SCADAPartA

L

o

o

o

Establishment of SCADA/DMS control center in eight specified towns.
Integration with IT system being implemented under R-APDRP Part-A

‘Establishment of Data Recovery Center at Nagpur-

Supply, installation, integration and commissioning of RTUs at all 66/33/22/11kV S/8,
FRTUs at locations of RMUs on 11kV Distribution networks etc. o
SCADA/DMS systein for control and supervision of 33/11kV 8/Sand 33KV & HkV

The Achievements of SCADA Part A are as helow:

L]

LOA for Implementation of SCADA/ DMS in 8 towns issued to M/s SIEMENS Ltd on
13 12.2011 forRs 144,27 Crs. - _
Initial Survey Completed SCADA Control centers Civil Work in progress. Inspection of

SCADA Componenis carried out.
The Expenditure ofSCADA{ PartA) ason31.08.2014isRs. 16.16 Crs

o SCADAPariB:

PFC has sanctioned 5 towns having AT&C Iosses more than 15 %. The Towns sanction by PFC

amounting to Rs 154,54 crs are Greater Mumbai, Amravati, Solapur, Sangli and Malegaon.
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Scope of SCADA PartB:

Installation of equipments required for automation such as Ring Main Units, numerical Relays

for the Protection of 11 kV feeders, Capacitors and incomers, Automatic Voltage regulators,
winding Temperature Indicator and Oil temperature Indicator for Power Transformers etc.
Achievements of SCADA Part B:
* The Contractawarded to M/s Leena Powertech for SCADA Part B works in process
(Contract Cost-Rs 110.62 Crs)
o The Expenditure of SCADA (PartB)ason 31.08.20141sRs. 6.15 Crs
RAPDRP Part B:

Part B shall include regular distribution strengthening and augmentation projects to reduce
AT&CLossesupto 15%.
PFC has sanctioned 123 towns DPRs for RAPDRP Part B amounting to 3314.20 Crs, vide
following letters:

o Sanction Letter No: 02:10:R-APDRP(P-B):1:2010:MSEDCL dtd &/6/2010

e Sanction Letter No: 02:10:R-APDRP(P-B):I1:2010:MSEDCL dtd 23/8/2010

o Sanction Letter No: 02:10:R-APDRP(P-B):1:2010:MSEDCL dtd 11/3/2011

= Sanction Letter No: 02:10:R-APDRP(P-B):11:2010:MSEDCL dtd 30/6/2011
Out of the 123 towns, tenders were floated for implementation of RAPDRP Part B scheme in 120
towns and LoA’s were issued for all 120 Towns in the m/o Jan, Feb, Mar, May & July 2012
amounting to Rs 1696.21 Crs.
The Expenditure of RAPDRP Part B as on 31.09.2014is Rs 1083.98 Crs

The zchievements upte Sep’14 are as given below:

Sr No Activities Unit Target gty Commissioned
1 New S/s Nos. 132 87
2 Aug Of Power T/F Nos. 28 25
3 " Add of Power T/F Nos. 30 22
4 | HTOM Kms 2242 865
5 UTHTUG Kms 1329 715
6 | LTOH Kms 1100 571
7 | LTUG Kms 1379 670
8 | NewDistT/F HVDS Nos. 6444 3701
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DISTRIBUTION

=]

i)

System Improvement Schemes :

In order to reduce the distribution losscé 112 new substations & 23 new switching stations are
added during year 2013-14 as above. Further to reduce the commercial losses, the LR meters
were installed in place of electro mechanical meters and for faulty meters replacement.
Reactlve Power Planning for reducing T& D losses:

Thereare 2 101 MVAr capacitor banks installed in various Substations & 2676.5 MVAr Line
capacitors are installed on feeders as on 31.03.2014. Similarly the capacitors provided on
distribution transformer ceniers are fotaling 45314 KVAr. The MVAr added at HV level

during FY-201 3; 14is 246.68 MVAR.

RURALELECTRIFICATION:

Village Electrification and Energisation of Agricultuir-al Pumps :

100% village eleétriﬁcation has been achieved in Maharashtra State as on 31-03-1989.
However as per revised definition of village electrification and as per 2001 census out of
41096 nos. of villages and 377 Nos. of towns as per 2001 Census, 41096 nos. of villages and
377 nos. of towns have been electrified ason 31.03.14 as per preliminary survey carried out.
The company has energized 1,24,769 agricultural pumpsets during the year 2013-14. With
the 1mp1ementat10n of this programme, total pumpsets energized in the State are 40,42,654
which is the highest achievement among all the States in the country

Electrification of Dalit Bastis :

As a policy, the M.S.E.D.C.Ltd. invariably covers electrification of attached Dalit Bastis, if
any, while sanctioning the estimate for electrification of Gaothan. All the 33,711 Dalit Bastis,

feasible for electrification, have been electrified as on 31-03-1998.

iii} Tribal Sub-Plan :

There are 8399 nos. of villages and 29 nos. of towns under tribal, as per Census 2001. The
M.S.E.D.C.Ltd. has also enérgized 12145 agricultural pumpsets in tribal sub-plan area
during 2013-14 bringing the total no. of pumpsets energized in tribal sub-plan area to
1,55,059.

iv} Domestic Connectlons to Weaker Sectwn

Since 1-10-1976, the Board is releasing domestic connections w1thout chargmg normal
service connection charges to Weaker Sections of Society, Viz. (1) Schedules Castes (2)
Schedules Tribes (3) Nomadic Tribes (4) Vimukta Jatis and (5) Nav Buddhists. . During
2013-2014 a total of 17,258 such connections have been released, out of which 10,955

o
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pertains to Scheduled Castes and Nav Buddhists. So fara total of 17, 38,205 connections have
been released to these five categories, out of which 10, 03,629 pertains to Scheduled Castes
and Nav Buddhists. '

COMMERCIAL

Use of Non-comventional Sources of emergy to supplement conventional emergy:
MSEDCL is bound to meet i.e. Renewable Purchase Obligation (RPO) at per the MERC
(RPOREC) Regulation, 2010 and all along efforts are being made to procure non
conventional energy (NCE)and also to meet the RPO to the extent possible.

| Sr. No.| Source Commissioned Capacity(MW)

(Sale to MSEDCL)

] Ason31.03.13 | Capacity Addition | As on 31.03.14
E | Wind 2396 1014 3410

2 ]' Co-gen 957 388 - 1345

3 | Biomass 127 10 137

4 | Small Hydro 241 4.9 245

5 | Solar 136 16 152

| 6 | msw 0 3 3

! | Total 3675 1436 5293

“* Small Hydre Capapcity includes MSPGCL small Hydro and Dodson-I capacities also.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY;

IT Initiatives Under Implementation During 2013-14

ERP Solution

MSEDCL is implementing an integrated ERP SOLUTION for its core functions for
improvement in operatton efficiencies with respect to the finance, project functions and
integrating with existing systems viz. Legacy Systems, Pre-ERP Systems, and Auxiliary
Systems etc. The increase in efficiency will have a direct impact on the dpcrationé of
MSEDCL with respect to the above mentioned functions. '

As a pilot, ERP Solution has been made operational at the Corporate Office and Bhandup

Zon in the month ofJanuary 2014.

10
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SCADA/DMS (Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition/Distribution Management
System)

‘Under the RAPDRP programme, urban areas /towns/ cities having population of more than

4,00,000 (as per census 2001 figures) & annual input energy of mote than 350 MUs were
eligible for SCADA/DMS implementation, Accordingly, eight towns under thé MSEDCL
were selected for SCADA/DMS implementation. The towns where SCADA/DMS is being

implemented are as follows:

1. Amravati 2. Nasik
3. Pune | 4, Malegaon
5. Sangli | 6. Solapur

7.GreaterMumbai 8. Kolhapur-
Control centers at Five Towns (Viz. Amravati, Solapﬁr, Sanghi, Male gaon, Greater Mumbai)
are established and suécessfully Commissioned. RTUs at Amravati, Solapur & Greater
Mumbai are Online. The project is under implementation and exﬁccted t0 go li.\}e &ﬁrihg
2014-15. I o
Smart Grid Initiatives in MISEDCI,

Objective of Smart Grid is to use advancements of information and communication

technology to make the power grid more efficient, reliable, secure and resilient while
minimizing costly investments in new centralized generation capacity. One of the main
points about Smart Grid is an increased level of observation and controlofa éomp lex power
system to facilitate distributed and renewable energy generation. This can only be achieved

by an increased level of information sh_aring between the individual components and

subsystems of the power system. Smart Grid can provide consumers near real-time '

information on their ENergy use, support pticing that reﬂects chan ges inl\supply and demand,

and enable smart appliances and devices to help consumers exercise choices in terms of

usage of energy. Utlhtles can better manage the grld in terms of increased visibility of

network, xmproved blllmg and reahzat:on efﬁcnency, mcreased avallab1l1ty of gr1d and
access of powertorural areas, ' )

DPR and RFP for above Smart Grid activities are prepared for the pillot._ The Bids were
opened in March 2014,

I
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INTERNAL REFQRMS

The year wise % distribution losses of MSEDCL are as follows:

YIEAR ] Dﬁstribm&i@m ]Loss AT & C LLess
(%) (Yo}
2006-07 29.50 33.98
2007-08 24.09 26.08
200809 | 21.98 2462
2009-10 | 2060 21:41
2010-11 1728 18.45
2011-12 16.03 18.41
2012-13 14.67 18.70
2013-14 14.00 17.76

e Action Plan for Less reduction

> Distribution Loss reduction strategies

o Technical Loss Reduetion

o Infrastructure Plan:

o Objectives

o To Provide Reliable and Quality Supply of power.

o Tomeet the Load Growth Demand.

o To Reduce Distribution Losses.

« To Reduce Distribution Transformer Failure Rate

o Scope of Work (Under Infra—IE as on Sep. 14)
o Erectionof33/11 &22/11kV S/Stn & 22 & 11 kV switching stations

» Augmentation & installation of additional Power Transformers

o Erectionofnew HT & LT lines.

» Augmentation & installation of additional Distribution Transformers

» Restructured Accelerated Power Development Reform Project (R-APDRP)

o Objectives

o Improvementin Services to Consumer

= Increase commetcial viability of the DISCOM by improving metered sales.

s Reduction of technical & commercial losses.

12
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> - Improve reliability and quality of supply.

= Modernization of Power system ( Enhanced SCADA etc)

o Part A: Details of same are given below *

¢ Part B: For Distribution Strengthening & Augmentation projects:

a

Renovation, modernization and strengthening of 11 kV level Substations
Transformers/Transformer Centers

Re-conductoring of lines at 11kV level and below

Load Bifurcation, Feeder Separation, Load Balancing.

Aerial Bunched Conductors in thickly populated areas.

Replacement of Electromagnetic meters with Tamper proof electronic Meters.
Installation of capacitor banks and mobile service centers etc.

Inexceptional cases, where sub-transmission system is weak, strengthening at
33kVor66kV levels also to be considered.

Commercial Loss Reduction

o

R-APDRF Part-A: Preparation of base Line data for the project area covering

-¢ Consumer Indexing & GIS Mapping

° Automatic Meter Reading for all distribution Transformers and feeders.

° Asset mapping for entire distribution network at and below 11 kV network and include the
DTs and feeders, LT lines, poles and other Distribution network equipment.

° Adoption of IT applications for Meter reading, Billing and colléction, energy accounting
and auditing |

RAPDRP - All the Modules as stated below (ic. CRM, DC, EA, NC, NDM, WSS,

RAPDRP-MIS, MDAS, Network Analysis and GIS etc.) on screen shot of RAPDRP—

Portal are functioning properly. Including Centralized Customer Care Center (CCCC) at

- Bhandup and Pune.

Franchisee-

° High loss making Bhiwandi Circleis already franchised to M/s. Torrent Power since Year
2007. |

-+ Gandhibaug, Civil Lines & Mahal divisions of Nagpur zone has been franchised out

toM/s SPANCO Ltd. on st May 2011.
° Aurangabad urban I & II divisions of Aurangabad zone has been franchised out to M/s
GTLLtd. on 01 May 2011. '
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o Jalgaon UCR division of Jalgaon Zone has been franchised out to M/s Crompton Greaves
on 01 November 2011.
o Autematic Meter Reading :

- Modems are installed on the meters for transmitting readings to the central server, where
consumers’ database is stored.

o The readings as well as load parameters are transmitted at pre-defined, configurable

intervals.

o Any variation in consumption pattern, any kind of tampering done with meter can be

detected.

THEFT DECTECTION: . _
1. For detecting theft of energy, presently 42 Squads attached to each circle office, under

Directorate of Vigilance & Security. During the year 2013-14 the flying squad working
under the Directorate had checked 46038 connections and detected 14544 cases involving
asséssment of Rs. 24304/- lakhs of which Rs.-15089.37/- lakhs were recovered. During the
regular checking of consumers installation 8358 No. of theft cases were detected with an
amount of Rs.-13.10/- lakhs. During the period under review flying squad units conducted

© 183 special drive in which 4434 theft cases were detected with an assessment of Rs: 626/-
lakhs. Sy e

. .2. During the above period Special Drives were orgainsed for checking of malls, Hotels, Bear

Bars, Show rooms, Oil Mill, Fisheries, Mobile Tower, Poultry Farms, Building
Construction Sites etc. _ .

3. Special checking of connection during night hours were organized in some theft prone

. areas. o : o _ . _

4. MRI datasheet, MDAS applications nuder RAPDRP Portal are studied and analyzed to find
out SUSpPiCcioUS CONSUMETS. '

5. Appeal to general public to submit information about illegal and unauthorized use of
electricity and theft of power was given in the official website.

6. To encourage the flow of information pertaining to illegal and unauthorized use of
electricity and theft of power and incentive up to.10% of the recovered amount from the

. assessment made out against theft of power has been declared to the information and reward

14
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-]

amount of Rs, 1.55 lacs were distributed during the year 2013-2014. : R
Govt. of Maharashtra vide its GR No. POS/3 60311 2IPICIPol-3 dt. 31.10.2006 had created

six dedicated Police Stations at Kalyan, Pune, Nasik, J alna', Latur and Nagpur to deal with”
the investigation of theft of energy cases. All cases dedicated Police Station are
' functwmng since Sept-2006 Atotal No of 12533 FIR lodged during the vear 2013- 2014.

Due to the 1mpact of dedlcated pollce statlon assessment amount of RS 2461 5 8 lacks

. were collected

Theft Control . _ R
s Tocurbtheft of electricity 42 flying squads are established.
o Si_x de'_diceted pclie_e Stations 'a_re e'stal:ulish_ed'_to handie pow:er't'he'ft. "

» Regular theft Detection Drive éi_re_ conducted .

o HUMAN RESOU]RCES MANAGEMENT:

'In the contmuously changmg socm econom1c regulatory enwronment HR’s role in

helpmg to stabilize the-Company for _change cannot be understated. MSEDCL observed

that the more effective and long-lasting employee management strategies. for troubled

:_ o'rgariizatiqns were based on employee engagement and culture building. As on date from

start of employment ie. Recruitment to end of employment i.e.to retirement, every HR

'__aetiv_i'ty is done thrdugh'l'l’_sysltems ‘only. This has developed proper Administrative

control through a structured policy framework and transparency in HR activities. Since
enactment of The Electricity Act-2003, power sector has become competitive, consumer,
friendly, it has also transformed o'rganizatidnal structure of each power utility in very

professmnal manner & increased efﬁmency of employees HR has played very v1ta1 role in

" above make over.

15
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o Major Important Decision Taken In 2014

o)

!
1]

ol

Decision Taken in 2014

Impact on Employees

Change in Nomenclature of

Nomenclature of Engineer Staff is upgraded. It has

Engineers created motivation in Engineers & also resolved
parity issues of trainings in various states.

2. | Internal Notification for Chance is given to departmental technical

Employees employees to have 5% quota of direct recruitment
through internal notification.

3.} Special Drive for GO-74 Zone wise special drive was taken to dispose of
(GO-74 cases pending from years together.

4. | Transparency in Transfers Created history by considering highest No. of
employee’s request transfers during year in very
transparent manner.

.

5. | Fast Disposal of proposals All proposals like ACB, CS-28, Resignation,

seniority & others are being disposed off very fast.

,[ 6. | Updating of all Regulations Service/Recruitment/Seniority regulations were not
updated since 2008. Now all correction slips are
considered up to Dec-2014.

7. | Wage-Revision Board of Directors, Maharashtra State Electricity

' Distribution Company Limited vide Resolution No.
185 dated 26.06.2014 have accorded approval for
wage revision of MSEDCL employees. This
wage revision is carried out in win-win situation to
employee and management, and without disturbing

B industrial health of MSEDCL. '
8. Tnplementation of Mediclaim First time in history of MSEDCL, Mediclaim
policy for all Employees policy is started to all employees & their family
membets.

9. | Updating of HRMS Zone Zone wise drive & special meetings were taken for

wise updating of HRMS data. '

10. | Correction of Mistakes in There were some mistakes in taking direct &

promotion panels & Sub promotion quota while taking panels was

f Engineers corrected.

11. { Proportionate Vacancies in all Policy decision was taken to have equal vacancy in

Zones. each zone while posting of employees on
promotion or on Transfer.
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No | Particulars of Work Performance 2012 2003 | 2014
1 Direct Recruitment & Selection of cmployees _ 1456 8139 - 8482
2 | Departmental Promotions of employees | 204 ._ 223 | 276
3 a) Transfe'ré of Operators / Technicians | '.59'9. | 284} 2258
b) Transfers of Engineers - B ] 650 | 481 - 831
4 Employment to Legal Heirs of Dcccased D o
Employees (CS-28 Cases) ' o 1003 09 19
5 No. of Offices Created o 240 1 201 | 209
6 No. of posts created - 1007 350 1005
7 No. of employees per Mwh Sale ofEIectnmty | 074 | 067 | 064
8 No. of employees trained o | 50639 | 45399 | 33195

Recognition of IR Initiatives taken by MSEDCL:

MSEDCL HR Department has received follo_wing awards in recognition for development |

of Human Resources.

. Government of Maharashtra E Govemance award April-2014
2. Organization with inovative HR Practices in 13th ASIA PACIFIC HRM
. CONGRESS, Sept2014 _ _
3. IDC Insights award for Excellence in Customer Expenence under energy vertlcal
Dec-2014

- - 4. BestOrganizationand Staff Development Award in World HRD Congress awards 2014

5. Excellence in Training at 8th Employee Brandmg Award-2014,

AUDITORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 619 of the Compames Act, 1956, the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India, (CAG), New Delhi, had appointed M/s Mittal & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, M/s B. N. Kedia & Co, Chartered Accountants, and M/s Pathak H.D.
& Associates Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the

- financial year 2013- 2014. The report of the Statutory Auditors is appended to the Balance

Sheet and ‘Profit & Loss Account. The Auditors. have submitted their reservations and
qualifications. The replies of the Management to the reservations and qualifications of the
Statutory Auditors are enclosed as an Annexure ‘A’ to.the Directors’ Report.

COSTAUDITORS:

Pursuant to Section 233 B of the Companies Act, 1956, the Central G0ver_nment had
appointed vide Cost Audit Order, M/s Dhananjay V. Joshi & Associates and M/s R.
Nanabhoy & Company, as the joint Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial year
2013-14. SR :
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DIRECTORS:

Following developments took place during the year in Board of Directors:

o Shri. O.P. Gupta, 1AS is appointed as the Managing Director of the Company pursuant to
the Govt. order No. AEO-1115/10/2015/Ten (GAD) dated 3rd January 2015.

¢ Shri. Ajoy Mehta, IAS resigned from the post of Managing Director pursuant to transfer as
Principal Secretary (Environment) vide Govt. order No. AEO-1115/10/2015/Ten (GAD) dated
3rd January 2015.

o Shri. P. U. Shinde was appomted as Director (Projects) of the Company with effeet from 30th
August, 2013,

« Shri. Abhijit Deshpande was appointed as Director (Operations) of the Company with effect
from 4th June, 2014, :

o Mrs. Juelee Wagh is appointed as the Independent Women Director ofthe Cempany w1th effect
from 4" June, 2014.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

o Asrequired under Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, your Directors confirm
that: ' '

1.

11.

I11.

Iv.

VL

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed by the Company along with proper explanation relating to material departures;
The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial yéar 2013-14 and the
loss of the Company for that year;

The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities; '

The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

The Directors, in case of a listed company, had laid down internal financial controls to be

~ followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were

operating effectively.
The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operatmg effectively.

o Audit Comumpittee:

During the year under the Report, the Audit Committee Meet for 17 times.

¢ Board Meeting: _
During the year under the Report, the Board of Directors meet for 12 times.

18
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° Corporate SOClal Resnonslbllltv Commlttee
‘Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Corporate Social Responsibility

(CSR) Committee to undertake such CSR activities as prescrlbed by Schedule VII to the Act
was constituted in the Board Meetmg held on 26th March 20 14.

o Nomination and Remuneration Commlttee
Pursuant to Section 178 of the Compames Act, 2013 the Nomination and Remuneration

Comrn ittee was constltuted in the Board Mectmg he[d on &th May, 2014,

CONS]ERVAT]ION OF ]EN]ERGY T]ECHN]ICA]LABSORPT][ONAND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO:

As required under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies
{Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, information
regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings

& Outgo to the extent apphcable is giveninthe Annexure ‘B’ to this report.

F]IX]EID DEPOSITS:

- The Company has not invited/received any Fixed Deposits from the Public during the year

under report.

" PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

None of the employees of the Company was 1n re"ceipt of remuneration falling under the

purview of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
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The Directors express the1r sincere thanks and gratitude to the Government of Maharashtra,
Ministry of Power, Government of India, New Delhi, esteemed Consumers, Honorable
Maharashtra Electricify ‘Regulatory Commission, M/s Rural Electrification Corporation
Ltd., M/s Power Finance Corporation Ltd., the Term Lenders, Bankers, Auditors, Suppliers
and other Business Associates for their continued co-operation, support and patronage. The
Board also places on record its appreciation for the understanding and support extended by

. the employees at all levels.

For and on behalf of the Board
Sd/-

- Place: Mumbati _
- Date: 16/4/2015 _ o _ Chairman & Managing Director
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ANNEXURE - B
TO DIRECTORS REPORT

PARTICULARS UNDER COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF
PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS) RULES, 1988

A.CONSERVATION of ENERGY

)

2)

3)

Wind Energy projectsin Maharashira :

Wind Mill generators are installed at Satara , Sangh, Ahmadnagar,
Dhule, Nandurbar, Nashik, Beed etc. by the Private Agencies
(Developers) and MEDA..

The total state installed capacity of wind power project is 4079.66
MW as on 31.03.2014. Out of this wind power project of Sale to
MSEDCL capacity is 3388.75 MW as below.

Group I Prejects commissioned upto 27.12.19991s 28.135 MW
Group [I Prajects commissioned after 28.12.1999 upto 31.03.2003
18370.03 MW

Group I1I Projects commissioned after 1.04.2003 upto 31.03.2010
is 142213 MW

Group IV projects Commissioned after 01.04.2010 upto Mar 2014
15 156845 MW

Cogeneration Frojects in Maharashtra:

A Cogeneration facility 1s defined as one, which simultaneously
produces two or more forms of useful energy such as electrical
power and steam. '

MSEDCL has executed EPA’s with installed generation capacity to
the tune of 1868 MW as on 31.03.2014 out of which the projects
commissioned in the FY. 2013-14 is 301.05 MW. The total
commissioned capacity ason 31.03.2014is 1435 MW,

Further GoM has inifiated various schemes to encourage co-
genceration in the state such as cogeneration projects based on BOOT
policy.

Biomass [PP Projeets ¢

Eightcen EPA’s were executed involving installed capacity

generation to the tune of 191MW. The installed generation capacity
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4)

5)

for sale to MSEDCL upto 31.03.2014 is 137 MW and the new projects commissioned in the
FY.2013-141s 10 MW,

Small Hydro Projects :

Hydro projecté upto 25 MW capacity are considered as Small Hydro projects and they are
treated as NCE sources. MSEDCL is procuring power from MSPGCL’s small hydro projects
(approx. 182 MW) and from Government ownedand private small hydro projects also.

The Contracted capacity (Sale to MSEDCL) of private and Govt. owned small hydro
projects upto 31.03.2014 is 63.375 MW out of which the projects commissioned in F.Y.
2013-14is4.9 MW. The total commissioned capacityas on 31.03.2014 is 60.975 MW.

Solar Projects :
MSEDCL has also executed long term EPAs with MSPGCL and private Solar Power Project

developers under various Govt. schemes of Gol for total capacity of 277 MW for meeting

solar RPO target. As on 31.03.2014 the commissioned capacity of the solar projects

~ selling power on long term basis to MSEDCL is 152 MW,

B.TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION : N.A.

. C.EXPENDITURE ONR & D:-NiL
' D.FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO:-NIL
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ENDEPENIDIENT
ALITORS” REPORT

TO THE MEMBER OF
MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY
DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

Report on Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Maharashtra
State Electricity Distribution Company Limited (“the Company™),
which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2014, and the statement
of profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other cxplanatory
information.

Management’s Responsibility for the F inancial Statements

2. Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”) read with the General Circular 15/2013

- dated 13th September, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect
of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility
includes the design, implementation, maintenance of internal control and
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from materials misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditer’s Responsibility

3. Our respongibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements

based on our audit. We Conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

Anaudit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider internal control relevant to the
Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s intermal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the {inancial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit opinton.
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(i)

(iii)

(i)

v

vi)

(vii)

Basis for qualified Opinion

We invite attention to:- .
The assets and Liabilities of the Company contain balances transferred under the transfer

scheme as on 6th June, 2005 by the Maharashtra Electricity Reforms Transfer Scheme 2005. As
per the information given 10 us, these balances of Fived Assets, Non-current Assets, Current

_Assets, Non-current Liabilities and Current Liabilities as approved by MSEB Holding Company
_Ltd. have been incorporated in the company’s books of accounts. Final transfer scheme is yet to

be notified by the Govt, of Maharashtra. Any changes in these figures if made, at the time of final

notification may have an impact on Balance Sheet and the Statement of Prof tand Loss.
Balances of trade receivables, trade payables, loans and advances, various other debit/credit

balances, cash in transit and reconciliation in respect of some branches of the bank as well as of

‘collecting post offices of the accounting units are subject to confirmation / reconciliation and
adjustmerits necessary upon reconciliations. In Some cases, reconciliation items are pending for
Sfurther action during the year under audit. We are unable to ascertain the effect of the
adjustments arising from reconciliations and settlement of old dues and possible loss that may
arise on account there of non recoveiy or partial recovery of such dues.

The company has not made any provision for Long Term trade receivables exceeding three years
amounting to Rs. 400614 lacs, which are long overdue and doubtful of recoveries. We are of the
opinion that, an amount of Rs. 400614 lacs being 100 percent provision needs to be made
towards bad & doubtful debt, against which of Rs.17588 Lacs enly has been provided towards
bad & doubtful debis. Had this additional provision of Rs 383026 Lacs been made, the loss for
the year would have been greater by Rs. 383026 lacs and Long Term Trade Recewable would
have been Iesser to that extent.

In respect af inventories comprising of stores & spares, it has been observedthat, they are valued

at weighted average cost instead of ‘lower of weighted average cost or net realizable value as per
company policy.” Further in case of material consumption at site are being booked at standard

__¢osting basis, due to which, the remiaining materials at site are not being valued at weighted

average cost. In absence of audit trail we are notin aposition to quantify the impact thereof.

Reconciliation of Consumer Ledger Balance (subsidiary accounts) with the Financial Ledgers
halances (control account) in respect of ‘Security Deposits from Consumers’ has yet not been
completed. Consequently we are unable to ascertain the impact of pending reconciliation items
in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2014.

Note no: 19 of the additional notes to accounts regarding non provision for interest payable to
Micro, Small and Medium Scale Enterprises. The liability on this account has not been
quantifi ed by the company. As such we are unable to ascertain additional loss the’ Company
would have incurred had such provision been made in the Statement of Profit and loss accounts.
Further, sundry creditovs include the amount outstanding to such vendors / suppliers which
have not been disclosed separately in the accounts.

The Company has received Government Grant and contribution fmm consumers for creation of

fixed assets, the depreciation on which charged to statement of profit & loss. In the absence of
audit trail, we are not in a position to verify the corresponding reversal of such depreciation from
Government Grant and contribution from consumers to statement of profit & loss as vequired
under ‘Accounting Standard 12 on Accounting for Government Grant’, '
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(viti) It has been observed during the course of audit that in few cases more particularly repairs and

(ix)

)

(xi)

mainienance, expenses have been booked on cash basis instead of mercantile basis which Is in
deviation of the basic accounting assumption and the company’s accounting policy in this
regard. In absence of audit trail we are not in a position to ascertain the impact of the same in the
statement of profit & loss.

It has been observed during the course of audit that capitalization of interest on borrowings for
acquisition of fixed assets is not being recognized to qualifying assets as required under
Accounting Standard -16 ‘Borrowing Cost’. In absence of audit trail we are not in a position to
ascertain the impact of the same in the statement of profit & loss. (refer Note no. 2(4)(b))

It has been observed that, Company requires fo invest every year an amount equal to
contingency reserve created during the last year as per Mahavashtra Electricity Regulatory
Commission (MERC) guidelines. However, company has not invested any amount against such
reserves sinice last two years, details of contingencies reserves for last two years are as follow:

Financial Year 1 Amount (in Lacs)
2011-12 4800
2012-13 6300

The company has been following deprecation policy, which has not been framed as per Multi
Year Turiff Regulation 2011 issued by MERC. In view of non availability of adequate
information, the impact on statement of profit & loss and fixed assets cannot be ascertained.
(refer Note no. 29 (10))

Qualifies Opinion

7.

(@)
(b}
(c)

Except for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified opinion in para 6 abave,
including the matters whose effect on the loss for the year and net assets as at March 31, 2014 is
unascertainable, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the financial statements give the information requirved by the Act in the
manner so requived and, give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally principles generally accepted inIndia:

in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2014;
inthe case of the Statement of profit and loss of the loss for the year ended on that date; and
in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

8.
(a)

{b)

Asrequired by section 227(3) of the Companies Act 1956, we report that:

We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit except the matters described in the Basis for
qualified Opinion, Para 6 (1), (ii), (iv), {v), (vi), (vii}, (viii}, (ix) and (xi) above;

in our opimion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
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{c)

(d)

(e)

appears from our examination of those books.

" the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
‘are in agreement with the books of account -

‘except for the eﬁ’ect of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified opinion para 6 (iii) and (x)

above, in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and cash Flow Statement
complies with the Accounting Standards notified under this Act, read with the General Circular
15/2013 dated 13th September, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Afairs in respect of Section 133
ofthe Companies Act, 2013;

being a Government Company, pursuant to the notification number GSR 829 (E) dated October 21,
2003, issued by the Government of India, the provisions of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956
are notapplicable to the Company.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 as amended by the Companies
{(Auditor’s Report) (Amendment) Order 2004, issued by the Government of India in terms of Sub-
section (4A) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, and on the basis of such checks as we
considered appropriate, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we enclose
in the Annexure, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order to the
extent applicable to the Company.

For and on behalf of
Mittal & Associates B.N.Kedia & Co. Pathak H.D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 106456W Firm Regn. No. 001652N Firm Regn. No.107783W
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(O.P.Jaisaimeria) (K.K.Kedia) (Mukesh D. Mehta)
Partner Partner Partner
M. No.0l6136 M.No.352461 M.No.043495
Place : Mumbai
Date : 24" September 2014
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There has been no disposal of Substantial part of f xed assets
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As per information furnished, the company has neither teken nor
granted any loans io/frem companies, firms or other parties listed
n the register maintained under secticn 3C1 of the Co""lpa‘lies
Act, 1955 hence reporiing under the clause (iii} {a}tof{g) of the
srderis not apolicable to the company.

1 SUF oBInion and accordng to the information and explanations
given ts us, there is adeguate imtemal control nrocedures,
commensarate with the size of the Commnany and nature of its
business with regard o pu“chase of inventory and fixed zssets.
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alternative quotations are not evailable, the transactions made in pursuance of contracts of
arvangements entered in the regisier maintained under section 391 of the Companies Act 1956
and exceeding rupees five lakh with any party during the year, have been made at prices which
are reasonable having regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevani time.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted
deposits from the public within the meaning of the provisions of section 58 A and 58AA of the
Companies Act, 1956 and rules framed therc under.

The Company has during the year appointed firms of chartered accountants to conduct mtemal
audit. In our opinion, the Internagl audit compliance mechanism needs strengthening to make it
commenssuraie with the size and nature of its business.

The Central Government has prescribed maintenance of cost records uw/s 209(1)d) of the
Companies Act, 1956 in respect of distribution of electricity. We have broadly reviewed such
relevant records of the Company and in our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us, prima facie the Company has made and maintained the prescribed records.
We have not made an examination of the cost records required to be maintained under Companies
(Cost Accounting Records) Rules 2011 in respect of their accuracy and completeness as the
Company is in the process of obtaining the compliance report of the Cost Accountant.

(a) According to information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
¢xamined by us in accordance with the generally accepted auditing procedures in India, in our
opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues of provident
fund, investor education and protection fund, employees’ state insurance cess, income tax, sales
tax, wealth tax, Electricity duty and other material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate

authoritics in India except in respect of service tax liability, the company is irvegular in

accounting and deposii thereof.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Sales Tax,
Income Tax , Customs Duty, Wealth Tax, Service tax, Excise Duty or cess outstanding on account
of any dispute, other than those stated hereunder:

Amount Period of Forum where the
Name of Statute Nature of Dues (in lacs) which the dispute is pending
amount relates : :
Income Tax Act, 1961 Tax along with Iﬁfﬁﬁtﬁ. I_, 31,557 AY.2006-07 [TAT MUMBAI
income Tax Act, 196 | Penalty | 258 AY.2006-07  [CIT (Appeal)
Income Tax Act,1961 | Demand as per Order u/s 263 | 59,590 A.Y2006-07  |TTAT MUMBAI
Tncome Tax Act, 1961 | Tax along with Interest | 80,287 AY.2007-08  |HIGH COURT MUMBAI
Income Tax Act,1961 | Tax along with Interest | 100,360 | A Y.2008-09 _|HIGH COURT MUMBAI
Income Tax Act,1961 | TDS R A.Y.2009-10  |HIGH COURT MUMBAI
Income Tax Act,1961 | Interest u/s 201(14) | 7 AY.2011-12  [CIT (Appeal)
Income Tax Act,1961 | Tnterestws 201(14) | 122 AY2009-10  |ITAT MUMBAI
Income Tax Act,1961 | Interest ws 201 (IA} | 2 A.Y.2006-07  |ITAT MUMBAI
Income Tax Act,1961 | Interest w/s 201(1Ay ‘| 151 AY.2007-08  |ITAT MUMBALI
Income Tax Act,1961 | Tax along with inferest | 23326 AY.2007-08 CIT(Appeal)
|__1_h_Eome Tax Act,1961 | Interest u/s 201{1A) | 362 A.Y.2007-08 [TAT MUMBALI
Income Tax Act,1961 | Tax along with interest | 88468 AY.2008-09  |[TAT MUMBALI
o Total | 402,921
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The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year, however it had incurred cih losses
in the immediately preceding financial year. The accumulated losses are in excess of fifty percent
of its net worth.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to the banks and financial institutions. The Company has not
borrowed any sum through debentures.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loans
or advances against pledge of shares, debentures or other securities.

Clause (xiii) of the order is not applicable as the Company is not a Chit fund company 6 Nidhy/
Mutual Benefit Fund/ Society.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company i not
dealing in shares, securities, debentures and other investments.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not given any
guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and on averall
examination of the Balance Sheet of the Company, the term loans raised during the period bave
prima facie been applied for the purpose for which they were raised or pending actual application,
have been developed for working capital purposes.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on everall examination of the
Balance Sheet of the Company, in our opinion as af the close of the year short terin funds
aggregating approximately to Rs. 100210 lacs stand utilized for long term investments.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment of sharcs, during the year to parties and
companies covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Company has not issued any debentures and hence the question of creation of securities for
debentures does not arise.

The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the period covered by our report.
To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanation given to
us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company was noticed during the year, all
though there have been few instances of power theft, the amount where of, in the opinion of the
management, are not material in the context of the size of the Company and the nature of its
business.

Forand on behalf of
Mittal & Associates B.N.Kedia & Co. Pathak H.D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 106456W Firm Regn. No. 001652N Firm Regn. No.107783W
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
{0.P.Jaisalmeria) (K.K.Kedia) (Mukesh I. Mehta)
Pariner Partner Partner
M.Ne.016136 M.No0.052461 M.N0.043495

Place : Mumbai
Date : 24" September 2014
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[ REPLIES TO STATUTORY AUDTORS ]

FINANCIAL VAR 20H13-14)

Sr. No,

Aunditor’s Report

Management’s Replies

We have audited the"accompanying
financial statements of Maharashtia State
Electricity Distribution Company Eimited
(“the Company™), which comprise the

Balance SheetasatMarch 31,2014, and the |

Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash
Flow Statement for the year thenended, and
a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information. -

No Comments

Management is responsible for the
preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash
flowsof the Company in accordance with the

Accounting Standards referred to in sub- |,

section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies
Act, 1956 (“the Act™) read with the General
Circular 15/2013 dated 13th September,
2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in
respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 and in accordance with the accounting

| principles generally accepted in India. This

responsibility includes the design,

implementation, maintenance of internal
control and relevant to the preparation and.
presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud
OT eITOr. '

- No Comments .

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

* No Comments

An audit involves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, mecluding the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In- making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant

No Comments
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to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressingan opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. -An audit also includes cvaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of thé accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements. '

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified

No Comments

audit opinion. - :

~ Weinvite attention to:-

(i) The Assets and Liabilities of the Company contain
balances transferred under the transfer scheme as on 6" June,
2005 by The Maharashtra Electricity Reforms Transfer
Scheme 2005, As per the information given to us, these
balances of Fixed Assets, Non-current Assets, Current
Assets, Non-current Liabilities and Current Liabilities as
approved by MSEB Holding Company Ltd. have been
incorporated in the company’s books of accounts. Final
transfer scheme is yet to be mnotified by the Govt. of
Maharashtra. Any changes in these figures if made, at the
time of final notification may have an impact on Balance
Sheet and the Statement of Profitand Loss. -

The Opening Balance Sheet of the
Company as on 006.06.2005 have
been approved by MSEB Holding
Company Limited in its Meeting
held on 26.09.2006.

"The approved final transfer scheme
is yet to be notified by the GoM.

—— =it o T e o

(il) Balances of trade receivables, trade payables, loans and
advances, various other debit / credit balances, cash in
transit and reconciliation in respect of some branches of the
bank as well as of collecting post offices of the accounting
units are subject to confirmations / reconciliation and
adjustments necessary upon reconciliations. In some cases,
reconciliation items are pending for further action during the
year under audit. We are unable to ascertain the effect of the
adjustments arising from reconciliations and settlement of
old dues and possible loss that may arise on account there of
nonrecovery or partial recovery of such dues '

In case of sundry debtors, the energy
bills are served to ail the consumers
periodically and this serves the
purpose of sufficient communication
of the amount receivable from them. In
case of disagreement, the consumers
are approaching to the respective
offices by making complaints at
various local levels, These complaints
are attended by field offices and any
wrong billing, if noticed after due
scrutiny is rectified. Hence issue of
bills in term is the confirmation of
balance from the debtors.

In case of loans, the confirmation from
the financial institutes and banks are
obtained. Moreover, in case of
creditors for Power Purchase in most
of the cases either confirmation has
been obtained or reconciliation has
been done.

(iii) The company has not made any provision for Long
Term trade receivables exceeding three years amounting to

The Company has provided for bad
& Doubtful debts amounting to
Rs. 35255 Lacs @ 1.5% of the total

R =T T—=T ==
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‘Rs. 400614 lacs, which are long overdue and doubtful of

b

recoveries. We are of the opmion that, an amount of Rs. !
400614 lacs being 100 percent provision needs to be
made towards bad & doubtful debt, aganst which a sum of
Rs 17588 Lacs only has been provided towards bad &
doubtful debts. Had this additional provision of Rs 383026
Lacs been made, the loss for the year would have been
greater by Rs. 383026 lacs and Long Term Trade Receivable
would have been lesser to that extent.

The Company has provided for bad &
Doubtful debts amounting to
Rs. 35255 Lacs @ 1.5% of the total
receivables as per MYT Regulations,
2011 which the Company assumes as
adequate.

Further, it will not be proper to
assume the entire amount of trade
reccivables for more than 3 years as
irrecoverable,

- | average cost instead of ‘lower of weighted average cost or

(iv) In respect of inventories comprising of stores & spares,
it ‘has been observed that, they are valued at weighted

net realizable value as per company policy’. Further in case
of material consurnptions at site are being booked at
standard costing basis, due to which, the remaining
materials at site are not being valued at weighted average
cost. In absence of audit trail we are not in a position to
quantify the impact thereof.

The stock/inventory is not being
held for trading. Further, though
net Realizable Value of the
Stock/inventory has. not. been
ascertained, as taking into
consideration the inflation rate, the
net realisable value will be more
than weighted average cost.
Further, the Company 1is
implementing ERP system, in
which booking of consumption at
proper rate will be taken care of.

March 31,2014,

(v) Reconciliation of Consumer Ledger Balances
(subsidiary accounts) with the Financial Ledgers balances
(control account) in respect of ‘Security Deposits from
Consumers’ has yet not been completed. Consequently we
are unable to ascertain the impact of pending reconciliation
items in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended

The reconciliation of Security
Deposit from Consumers as per
Consumer Ledger and Financial
ledger is in progress. Further, the
issues of reconciliation of
Consumer Ledger with the
Financial Ledgers have been
included in ERP which i3 under
developmentstage.

Profit and loss account. Further, sundry creditors include the

{vi) Note no. 19 of the additional notes to accounts regarding
non provision for interest payable to Micro, Small and
Medium Scale Enterprises. The liability on this account has
not been quantified by the company. As such we are unable
to ascertain additional loss the Company would have
incurred had such provision been made in the Statement of

amount outstanding to such vendors / suppliers which have
not been discloged separately inthe accounts.

Note to this effect has already
been indicated at Sr. No.18 of
Note No.29, Additional Notes to
Account, :

(vii) The company has received Government Grant and
contribution from consumers for creation of fixed assets, the
depreciation on which charged to statement of profit & loss.
In the absence of audit trail, we are not ina position to verify
the corresponding reversal of such depreciation from
Government Grant and contribution from consumers to
statement of profit & loss as required under ‘Accounting
Standard 12 on Accounting for Government Grant’.

As per present Accounting jjolicy ,
any Consumer contribution/ Grant/

subsidy received towards Capital

asset is shown separately as Capital
reserve and the assets created out of
such contribution/Grant/subsidy
are treated as assets belonging to
Company and depreciation of such
assets 1s charged to revenue
account, C -
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Further, depreciation on the assets to
the extent of contribution / Grant /
subsidy provided during the year is
debited to Capital reserve & credited
to depreciation on assets created out
of such contribution/Grant/subsidy.
However, the Company 1s reviewing

the policy in this regard.

. (viii) It has been observed during the course of audit that in
' few cases more particularly repairs and maintenance,

‘ expenses have been booked on cash basis instead of

mercantile basis which is in deviation of the basic
accounting assumption and the company’s accounting
policyin this regard. In absence of audit trail we arenotina
position to ascertain the impact of the same in the statement
of profit & loss.

The accounts are prepared on accrual
basis. The outstanding Hhabilities/
expenses are provided for on the
basis of the available information
and to the best of estimates. In few
cases, inadvertently expenses have
been booked on cash basis.

(ix) It has been observed during the course of audit that
capitalization of interest on borrowings for acquisition of
fixed assets is not being recognized to qualifying assets as
required under Accounting Standard -16 ‘Borrowing Cost’.
In absence of audit trail we are not in a position to ascertain
the impact of the same in the statement of profit & loss.
(refer Note no. 2 (4 }(b)).

The Company has been following
the policy of interest capitalisation
consistently since the beginning.

{x) It has been observed that, Company requires to invest
every year an amount equal to contingency reserve created
during the last year as per Maharashtra Electricity
Regulatory Commission (MERC) guidelines, However,
company has not invested any amount against such reserves
since last two years, details of contingencies reserves for last
two yearg are as follow:

Financial Year |  Amount(inLacs)
2011-12 4800
2012-13 6300

During the year the company was
facing liquidity crunch due to
various reasons. As such company
has not invested any amount against
Contingency Reserves.

(xi) The company has been following. Deprecation policy,
which has not been framed as per Multi Year Tariff
Regulation 2011 issued by MERC. In view of non
availability of adequate information, the impact on
statement of profit & loss and fixed assets cannot be
ascertained. (refer Noteno. 29 (10)

Note to this effect has already been
indicated at Sr. No. 10 in Note No.
29, additional notes to Accounts.

Except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis
for Qualified Opinion in para 6 above, including the matters
whose effect on the loss for the year and net assets as at
March 31, 2014 15 unascertainable, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the financial statements give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required and, give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

No Comments

e s
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(@) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31,2014;

(b) in the case of the Statement of Proﬁt and Loss, of
the loss for the year ended on that date; and

(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

As required by section 227(3) of the Companies Act 1956,
wereport that:

‘(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations

which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit except the matters
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion, para 6 (1),
(ii), (iv), (v), (vi), (vii), (viii), (ix} and (xi) above;

(b} In our opinion proper books of account as required by
law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from our examination of those books.

(c) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profitand Loss, and
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account

(d) except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis
for Qualified opinion para 6 (iii) and (x) above, in our
opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profitand Loss
and Cash Flow Statement complies with the Accounting
Standards notified under this Act, read with the General
Circular 15/2013 dated 13th September, 2013 of the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013;;

(e) Being a Government Company, pursuant to the
‘notification number GSR 829 (E) dated October 21,
2003, issued by the Government of India, the provisions
of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956 are not
applicable to the Company.

No Comments

No Comments

_No Comments

No Comments

No Comrﬁe_nts

Asrequired by the Companies {Auditor’sReport) Order,
2003 as amended by the Companies {(Auditor’s Report)
{Amendment) Order 2004, issued by the Government of
India in terms of Sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of the
Companies Act,1956, and on the basis of such checks as we
considered appropriate, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we enclose in the Annexure, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of
the said Order to the extent applicable to the Company

No Comments
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Auditor’'s Report

Mznzgement’s Replies

(a) The records / ledgers relating to fixed assets of the
company (including their quantitative details and
location) are not updated and cannot be reconciled with
financial ledgers, as such fixed assets records/ledgers are
not maintained properly.

The process for preparation of Fixed
Asgets register is on. The registers for
Head office and Circle offices are
ready. Further, the ERP for the
Company is under process and once
implemented Fixed Assets Records
will beupdated

The management has not undertaken physical
verification of the Company’s fixed assets during the
year. Also, there i1s no program for conduct of such
physical verification of fixed assets. In the absence of
such record and verification we are unable to state
whether there are any material discrepancies.

(b)

The programme of physical verification
of Fixed assets lying in field offices will
be carried out in phased manner.
Physical verification of Head office &
Circles has been completed and
programme of physical verification for
divisions is on.

There has been no disposal of substantial part of fixed
assets affecting going concern

No Comments

We are informed that inventory at store location have
been physically verified by the Management as at the
year end, however inventory at division and sub-diviston
levels have not been physically verified during the year.

The physical verification of Stock
will be conducted from the Financial
year 2014-15 in a phased manner.
Physical verification for inventory as
Sub-division level will be taken up
during the year 2014-15.

1 (b) In our opinion, the procedure of physical verification of
inventory followed by the management is adequate in
relation to size of the company and nature of its business

No Comments

(c} On the basis of our examination of records of inventory,
in our gpinion, the company has not maintained adequate
records of inventory at divisions. In absence of adequate
records and physical verification at these locations, we
are not in a position to comment on discrepancies, if any

Noted for Future

As per the information furnished, the company has neither
taken nor granted any loans to/from companies, firms or
other parties listed in the register maintained under section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956 hence reporting under the
clause (iif) (a)to(g) of the order is not applicable to the
company. : S

No Comments
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In our opinion and according to the informationand
explanations given to us, there is adequate internal control
procedures, commensurate with the size of the Company and
nature of its business with regard to purchase of inventory
and fixed assets. However in case of sale of power, there is
need for improvement of internal control with respect to
permanent disconnection of consumer meters where
consumers have not paid electricity bills in excess of six
months. We observed during the year approx. Rs. 18415 lacs
were billed to the customers who have not paid their bills for
period exceeding six months and no permanent
disconnection of meters were carried out after six months in
such cases. -

Every month special disconnection
drives are organised to recover arrears
from unpaid consumers. Further the
permanent disconnections are carried
outonregular basis

(a) Based on the audit procedures applied by us and
according to the information and explanations provided
by the management, we are of the opinion that the
particulars of contracts or arrangements referred to in
section 301 of the Act have been entered in the register
required to be maintained under that section

No Comments

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us, having regard to the explanation
that certain transactions being of a special nature where
comparable alternative quotations are not available, the
transactions made in pursuance of contracis or
arrangements entered in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act 1956 and exceeding
rupees five lakh with any party during the year, have
been made at prices which are reasonable having regard
to the prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

No Comments

According to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has not accepted deposits from the public
within the meaning of the provisions of section 58 A and
58AA of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules framed there
under.

No Comments

The Company has during the year appointed firms of
chartered accountants to conduct internal audit. In our
opinion, the internal audit compliance mechanism neceds
strengthening to make it commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

Noted for future

The Central Government has prescribed maintenance of cost
records w's 209(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 in respect
of distribution of electricity. We have broadly reviewed such
relevant records of the Company and in our opinion and

No Comments
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according to the information and explanation given to us,
prima facie the Company has made and maintained the
prescribed records. We have not made an examination of the
cost records required to be maintained under Companies
{Cost Accounting Records) Rules 2011 in respect of their
accuracy and completeness as the Company is in the process
of obtaining the compliance report ofthe Cost Accountant.

a)

According to information and explanations given to us
and the records of the Company examined by us in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing
procedures 1n India, in our opinion, the Company is
generally regular in depositing the undisputed statutory
dues of provident fund, investor education and
protection fund, employees’ state insurance cess, income
tax, sales tax, wealth tax, Electricity duty and other
material statutory dues as applicable with the
appropriate authorities in India except in respect of
service tax liability, the company Is irregular in
accounting and deposit thereof.

No Comments

" Noted for futirre

b)

According to the information and explanations given to
us, there are no dues of Sales Tax, Income Tax, Customs
Duty, Wealth Tax, Service tax, Excise Duty or cess
outstanding on account of any dispute, other than those
stated hereunder:

Factual

Name of Nature of Dues Amount Period of Forum where
Statute {in lacs) which the the dispute is
amount relates pending
Tax along with 31557 | A.Y.2006-07 | ITAT MUMBAI
Interest
Penalty 258 AY.2000-07 CIT (Appeal}
Demand as per
Order s 263 59,590 AY.2006-07 | ITAT MUMBAI
Income | Tax along with HIGH COURT
. T:;:; . | Interest 80,287 AY.2007-08 MUMBAI
ct -
’ Tax along with HIGH COURT
Interest 100,360 AY.2008-09 MUMBAI
DS 18431 | A y2009-10 | TCHSORRY
" Interest u/s 201(14) | 7] av20u1-12]  CIT (Appeal)
f Interest w's 201{1A) 122 AY.2008-10 ITAT Mumbai
Interest w/s 201{1A} 2 AY2006-07 [ ITAT Mumbai|
Interest w's 201{1A) 151 | AY2007-08 | ITAT Mumbai
Tax along with
interest 23,326 AY.2007-08 CITi{Appeal}
Interest u/s 201{1A) 362 AY.2007-08 ITAT Mumbai
Tax along with .
interest 83,468 AY2008-09 | ITAT Mumbai
Total 402,921
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10

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial
year, however it had incurred cash losses in the immediately
preceding financial year. The accumulated losses are in
excess of fifty percent of its net worth.

“Factual. However there is no cash
loss in the immediately preceding
financial year.

11

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to the banks and financial institutions.
The Company has not borrowed any sum through debentures

No Comiments

12

According to the information and explanation given to us,

the Company has not granted any loans or advances against |

pledge of shares, debentures or other securities.

No Comments

13

Clause (xiii) of the order is not applicable to the Company as
the Company is not a Chit fund company or Nidhi/ Mutual
Benefit Fund/ Society.

No _Comments

14

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us, the Company is not dealing in
shares, securities, debentures and other investments

No Comments

15

According to the information and explanation given to us,
the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by
others from bank or financial institutions.

No Comments

16

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us and on overall examination of the
Balance Sheet of the Company, the term loans ratsed during
the period have prima facie been applied for the purpose for
which they were raised or pending actual application, have
been deployed for working capital purpose.

17

According to the information and explanation given fo us

and on overall examination of the Balance Sheet of the

Company, in our opinion as at the close of the year short term

funds aggregating approximately to Rs. 100210 lacs stand
utilized for long term investments.

During the year the Company was
facing liguidity crunch due to
various reasons. Taking into
consideration availability of fund
(i.e. working capital fund and term
loan) . The term loan has been used
for working capital purpose and
working capital fund for long term
investment (i.e. for fixed asset).
Had this not been done, the
Company would have borrowed
additional loan which would have
resulted additional burden of
interest particularly when the fund
(i.e. working capital or term loan)
was available.

18

The Company has not made any preferential allotment of

shares during the year to parties and companies covered in

the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956,

No Comments
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19 J The Company has not issued any debentures and hence the
{ question of creation of securities for debentures does not
| arise

k)

No Comments

i
a
I
204 The Company has not raised any money by public issues

during the period covered by our report.

No Comments

[ 211 To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the

information and explanation given to us, no frand by the

Company and no material fraud on the Company was noticed

during the year, atl though there have been few instances of

power theft, the amount whereof, in the opinion of the

i . management, are not material in the ¢ontext of size of the
Company and the nature of its business.

_ Factual

S arn
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COMMENTS QF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL
OF INDIA UNDER SECTION ¢19(4) ©F THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
ON THE ACCOUNTS OF MANARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY
DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED, MUMBAL FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 MARCH 2004

The preparation of financial statements of Maharashtra State Electricity
Distribution Company Limited, Mumbai for the year ended 31 March 2014
in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 1956 is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under Section 619 (2) of the Companies Act, 1956 are responsible for
expressing opinion on these financial statements under Section 227 of the
Companies Act, 1956 based on independent andit in accordance with the

K Auditing and Assurance Standards prescribed by their professional body the

Institute of Chartered Accounts of India. This is stated to have been done by
them vide their Audit Report dated 24 September 2014.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit under Section 619 (3)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956 of
the financial statements of ‘Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution
Company Limited,” Mumbai for the year ended 31 March 2014. This
supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the
working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to-inquiries
of the Statutory Auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination
of some of the accounting records. Based on my supplementary audit, I would

" like to highlight the following significant matters under Section 619(4) of the

Companies Act, 1956 which has come to my attention and which in my view
aré necessary for enabling a better understandmg of the financial statements
and the related Audit chort

COMMENTS ON }P’RO]F]ITABILITY
Statement of Profit and Loss

QOther Income (Note No.22)

QOther Non-operating [ncome

- OpenAccess Charges 2. 16 43crore

- 1. This does not include ? 1 25 crore (.93.52 lakh in Rastapeth and ¥.31.96

lakh in Satara and Sangli circles) being the penalty recoverable from Open

Access consumers for failing to achieve maximum demand equal to or
* greater than 80 per cent of the threshold level as prescribed by MERC.

This has resulted in overstatement of Loss and understatement of Sundry

Debtors for the yearby .1.25 crore.

Expenditure
Purchase of Power (Note 23)
Over Injected Units by open Access Generators: 3.5.81 crore,

2. As per MERC orders, Open Access Generators are allowed to carry
forward the surplus units generated by them but not consumed by the
corresponding Open Access consumers during the month. Such carry
forward, known as Banking, can be done from month to month till the end
of the financial year. The Company is liable to purchase the unadjusted
surplus units subject to maximum 10 per cent of the total surplus units.
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The above does notinclude T.3.82 crore being the value of 1,03,21,043 banked surpius units
payable to Open Access generators in line with MERC Order (November 2003) upheld by order of
Hon. Appellate Tribunal for Electricity. (August 2014).

Non provision has resulted in understatement of Liability for purchase of Power with an equivalent
understatement of Loss for the year by .3.82 crore.

Administration and General Expenses (Note No.26)
Commission for Ceollections from Consumers —3.63.22 crore

3. Theabove does notinclude %.5.62 crore being the amount of franchisee commission payable to M/s.
Magarpatta Township M/s. City Corporation Limited, M/s. Manjiri Stud Farm Private Limited and
M/s. Eon Hadapsar for 2013-14.

Non-Provision has resulted in understatement of Loss for the year and Current Liabilities by ¥.5.62
crore.

COMMENTS ON FINANCIALPCSITION

Balance Sheet

Equity & Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities {(Note No. 10)

Acerued but not due amounts relating to Borrowing: 3. 300.88 erore

4. (A) Thisdoesnotinclude T.73.64 crore being the interest accrued on the funds disbursed by power
Finance Corporation on behalf of Government of India under Part A’ of the Accelerated
Power Development Reform Programme Scheme. Since the moratorium period of five years
(including extended period of two years) in respect of said loan and the project is incomplete
ason 31 March 2014 (arequirement for conversion of loan into grant), the liability on account
of interest should have been recognized.

(B} The Company has provided for interest accrued but not due on the entire loan amount at
¥.160.54 crore under part B of the APDRP scheme instead of on 50 per cent of the loan at
7.80.27 crore which is not eligible to be converted into grant, Moreover, the moratorium
period after which interest is applicable has not yet expired.

This has resulted in net overstatement of Current Liability and Loss forthe year by ¥.6.63 crore.

For and on behalf of
The Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Place: Mumbai PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL

Date: 16/03/2015 (AUDIT)-III)
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REPLIES TO COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL QF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 619 (4) OF THIE COMPANIES ACT; 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS
OF MANHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED,

MUMIBAD FOR THIE YEAR ENDED 31ST RMARCH 2004,

gg‘ Comments of CAG Management’s Replies -
Comments on Profitability |
Statement of Profit & Loss
Other Income (Note No.22)
Other Non-Operating Income
Open Access Charges Rs. 16.43 Crore

1. | Thisdoesnotinclude Rs.1.25 crore (Rs.93.52 lakhn Out of ¥1.25 crores the amount of
Rastapeth and Rs.31.96 lakh in Satara and Sangli | Rs.93.52 lakhs pertaining to Rasta Peth
circles) being the penalty recoverable from Open | Circle has already been recovered in
Access Consumers for failing to achieve maximum | Month of November 2014. The
demand equal to or greater than 80 per cent of the | recovery of Balance amount is under
threshold level as prescribed by MERC. process. '
This resulted in overstatement of Loss and '
Under statement of Sundry Debtors for the year Rs. 1.25
crore. :
Expenditure
Purchase of Power (Note No. 23)
Over Injected Units by Open Access Generators
Rs.5.81 erore

2. | As per MERC orders, Open Access Generators are | The company has decided to purchase

allowed to carry forward the surplus units generated by
them but not consumed by the corresponding open
access consumers during the month. Such camry
forwards known as Banking can be done from month to
month tifl the end of Financial Year. The company is
liable to purchase the unadjusted surplus units subject to
maximum 10 per cent of the total surplus units. The
above does not include Rs.3.82 crore being the value of
1,03,21,043 banked surplus units payable to open access
generators in line with MERC order (November 2003)
upheld by order of Hon. Appellate Tribunal for
Electricity. Non provision has resulted in
understatement of liability for purchase of power with
an equivalent understatement of loss for the year by
Rs.3.82 crores

the surplus energy from wind generators
for FY 2013-2014 in view of meeting
the yearly (Non Solar & Solar)
Renewable Purchase obligation, target
stipulated by MERC In view of order of
Appellate Tribunal of Electricity,

the company has reviewed its previous
decision and has decided to implement
the MERC order, in order to provide
banking facility to Wind Generators.
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Administration & General Expenses (Not No.26)

Commission for Collections from Consumers
Rs.63.22 crore

This does not include Rs.5.62 crore being the
amount of franchisee commission payable to M/S
Magarapatta Township, M/S. City Corporation Ltd.
M/s. Manjiri Stud Farm Private Limited and M/s.
Eon Hadapsar for 2013-14. Non-provision Has
resulted in understatement of Loss for the year and
current liabilities by Rs. 5.62 crore.

Necessary entry has been passed
during the Financial Year 2014-15.

(B)

Comments on financial Position

Balance Sheet

Equity & Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities (Note No. 10)

Accrued but not due amounts relating to
Borrewings Rs.300.88 crore

(A) This does not include Rs.73.64 crore being the
interest accrued on the funds disbursed by Power
Finance Corporation on behalf of Government of India
under Part ‘A’ of Accelerated Power Development
Reform Programme Scheme Since the moratorium
period of five years (including extended period of two
years) in respect of loan and the project is incomplete as
on 31 March 2014 (a requirement for conversation of
loan into grant), the liability on account of interest
should have been recognized.

(B) The company has provided for interest accrued but
not due on the entire loan amount at Rs.160.54 crore
under Part B of the APDRP scheme instead of on 50 per
cent of the loan at Rs. 80.27 crore which is not eligible to
be converted into grant. Moreover the moratorium
period after which inferest is applicable has not yet
expired. This has resulted in net overstatement of
Current Liability and Loss for the year by Rs. 6.63 crore.

The net excess provision has been
withdrawn during the Financial Year
2014-15. :

42



MARIAVITARAN

Maharashira Siafe Elastrcity Distibution Co. Lid,

Balance Sheet As On 31.03.2014

MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

(2 in Lacs)
PARTICULARS Mote Number :. As at 31.03.14 As at 31.03.13
I  EQUITY & LIABILITIES S
(1} Shareholders’ Funds S
(a) Share Capital 3 . ]" 53169818 | 531,698.18
(b} Reserves & Surplus 4 [ 71,321.37 27,762.15
'603,019.55 - 559,460.33
(2) Share Application Rioney Pending Allotment S
Contribution from MSEB Holding Co. Ltd. .'
against shares to be issued ; . 77,489.21 38,632.87
|
(3) Non- Current Liabilities '
{a) Long-term borrowings 5 1,846,789.07 ¢ 1,726,207.42
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 29(16) | . 13,885.26 | 112,825.51
{(c) Other long term liabilities 8 I 732042208 | 301,436.24
(d) Long term provisions 7 307,758.49 | 247 468.03
2,497,854.90 | 2,387,937.20
(4} Current Liabilities ' !
(a)} Short term borrowings 8 . ] 319,703.77 237,478.82
{b) Trade payables 9 ' 1,408,991.52 1,216,048.01
(c) Other current liabilities 10 406,873.38 371,208.32
{d) Short term provisions . 119,273.93 | . 45.270.08
2,254 84260 1,870,005.21
TOTAL 5,433,206.26 4,856,035.61
Il ASSETS
(1} Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets : .
(i} Tangible Assets 12(1i) 2,617,168.39 2,333,558.76
(it} Intangible Assets _ 12 (i ) 65275 - 1,499.41
(iii) Capital Work in Progress ! 204,805.60 297,178.45
2,822,626.74 | 2,632,236.62
{b) Non Current Investments 13 19,280.82 19,430.82
{c ) Deferred tax assets (Net) - -
(¢} Long term loans and advances 14 30,003.21 31,237.33
(d} Other non - current assets 15 464.879.03 ¢ 344,784.60
3,336,789.80 | 3,027,689.37
(2} Current Assets .
{a) Inventories 16 74,233.47 106,773.12
(b) Trade Receivables 17 1,160,127.56 1,196,941.36
(c} Cash and Bank Balances 18 38,370.51 48,472.51
(d) Short-term loans and advances 19 51,374.28 41,945.10
(e} Ofher current assets 20 772,310.64 434,214.15
2,006,416.45 1,828,346.24 _
TOTAL 5,433,200,26 4,856,035.61
Corporate Information 1
Significant Accounting Policies 2
Additional Notes to Accounts 29 |
|
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Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
A, N, Kalekar S. M. Bhoyar A. M. Gudekar
General Manager (CA) Chief General Manager (C.A.) Company Secretary
Sdfs
Sd/- .
D. D. Wavhal Ajoy Mehia

Director (Finance) Managing Director

As per our report of even date aitached hereto

For Mittal & Associates For B.N.Kedia & Co. For Pathak H.D. & Associates

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountanis
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(O.P.Jaisalmeria) (K.K.Kedia) (Mukesh D». Mehta)
Partner Partner Partner
M.No.016136 M.No.052461 M.No0.043495

Place : Mumbai . _
Date : 24" September 2014
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MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on 3tst March 2014

Profit / (Loss) before tax

TAX EXPENSES

Tax expenses for current year
Tax expenses for previous years
Deferred Tax

Profit / (Loss) from continuing operations

Earning Per Share
Basic Earning Per Share in Rs.
Diluted Earning Per Share in Rs.

(¥ In Lacs)

Year Ended Year Ended

PARTICULARS Note No. | '31st Miarch, 2014 31st March, 2013
Revenue from QOperations 21 | 5,062,164‘8_2 4,557,495.18
QOther Income 22 -164,040.90 | 144,013.76
TOTAL REVENUE 5,226,205.72 | 4,701,508.92

EXPENDITURE S :

Purchase of Power 23 3,952,604.68 3,885,875.71
Employee Costs 24 - 402,802.41 | 312,090.02
Repairs and Maintenance 25 75,225.76 | 61,062.33
Administration and General Expenses 26 - 53,956.04 46,171.79
 Other Expenses 27 400,524 .44 129,526.25
Depreciation 12 . 167,640.49 102,733.71
Finance Costs 28 '290,115.70 221,665.61
TOTAL EXPENDITURE i '5,342,869.52 4,759,125.42

- (116,663.80)

" (28,002.25)

© 4.00

10,314.70

+(98,940.25)

(57,616.50)

3.50
6,499.08
23,023.06

(87,142.14)

(2.18)
(1.70)
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Sad/- S Sd/- Sdl-
- AN Kalekar o S. M. Bhoyar A, M. Gudekar
General Manager (CA) Chief General Manager (C.A.) Company Secretary
Sd/-
Sd/- )
D. D. Wavhal " Ajoy Mghmt
Director (Finance) anaging birector

As per our report of even date attached hereto

For Mittal & Associates For B.N.Kedia & Co. For Pathak H.D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- .
{O.P.Jaisalmeria) (K.K.Kedia) (Mukesh D. Mehta)
Partner : Partner Partner
M.No.016136 © . MNo.052461 M.N0.043495

Place : Mumbai
Date : 24" September 2014
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MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

- CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014 (7 | | acs)

PARTICULARS

201314 201213
A, _Cash flows from operating activities L _
Net profit before extraor_dinary items and tax iR (116663@5& (5761 6.50)
Adjustment for :: e S
Depreciation and amortlsatron - 102733.71 i
Provision for Doubtful Debts : 68362 43 |
Intangibles written off . 739.68.
Depreciation (Prior Period Excess provided) (Net) 3168 31
interest Income { (1567.12)
Finance Costs 304154.‘88 239718.05
Operating profit before working capital changes 39558'54.-'_5'6 1 35553857
Chariges in Working Capital - o _
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operatmg assers BRI S
{(Incréase) / Decrease in Inventories 32539:65 -1 (8215.58) |
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets . (338096.49) | 34528.45 |
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables - . . -~ - T- . 19146:87. | (325813.12)
(Increase) / Decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances 1234.13 | {5761.74)
{Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances {9420.18) | {5608.97)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Non-Current Assets - (137682.21) | (63429.86)
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating Liabilities : o | ‘
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables 3879563.32 |
Increase / (Decrease) in Long Term Provision 60908.20 _
Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Provision (2300.29) |
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Long Term Liabilities 3673.71 ‘
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 22192.10
Cash generated from operations 453664.81 |
Less: Direct taxes paid
- Income Tax (6499.08)
- Wealth Tax {3.50)
Net cash from operating activities i 447162.23
B. Cash flows from investing activities I 1 |
Sale of fixed assets _ 98.77 | 507.35 i
Purchase of fixed assets (365168.46) | (507069.50)
Tangible Assets (457323.06) | (600464.65)
intangible assets (218.26) ! (769.07)
Purchase of Capital WIP 92372.86 94154.23
Sale of Non-Current Investments 0.00
Interest received 1567.11
Net cash from investing activities (504995.04)
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PARTICULARS

€. Cash flows from financing activities
Issue of equity share / Contribution form GoM
Repayment of long term borrowings
Repayment of short term borrowings
Proceeds from long term borrowings
Proceeds from short term borrowings

Capital Grants /Subsidies received

Finance Costs

Net cash ﬂow from fmancmg activities

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents

. (T In Lacs)
_2013-14 2012-13
38856.32 38632.87
(164196.71)  (123762.77)
(10101.47} (83757.68)
283668.20 402710.83
892326.42 9549.03
71601.49 62570.37
{304154.88) (239718.05)
798937 66224.60
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (10102.01) 8391.79
48472.51 40080.72
3837051 48472.51

Closmg Iaﬂance of Cash and Cash Equivalents
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Sd/- ' Sd/- | o Sd/-

- A. N, Kalekar S. M. Bhoyar ' A. M. Gudekar -
General Manager (CA) Chief General Manager (C.A.) Company Secretary

Ajoy Mehta

D. D. Wavhal Managing Director

~ Director (Finance)

As per our report of even date attached hereto

For Mittal & Associates For B.N.Kedia & Co. ~ For ]Pathak H. ]]J & Assocmtes

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
| Sd/- | o sa- . Sd/-
(O0.P.Jaisalmeria) (K.K.Kedia) ) ~ (Mukesh D. Mehta)
Partner : Partner ' Partner
M.No.016136 M.No.052461 M.No0.043495

Place : Mumbai
Date : 24" September 2014
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NOTE NQ.1

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution Company Limited (MSEDCL), a Limited Company,
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 came mto existence on June &, 2005 after unbundling the
erstwhile Maharashtra State Electricity Board into four companies.

The main object of the Company is distribution of reliable and quality supply of electricity at
reasonable and competitive tariff so as to boost agricultural, industrial and overall Economics growth and
development of Maharashtra. In order to achieve the main objective, the company has undertaken the
activities of sub-transmission, distribution, provision, supply, wheeling, purchase, sale impott, export and
trading of electricity and introduced open access in the distribution as per the Maharashira Electricity
Regulatory Commission directives. The tariff of the company is regulated by Maharashtra Electricity
Regulatory Comrmission.

The Registered Office of the Company is situated at Prakashgad, Bandra (East), Mumbai 40003].
MSEDCL, also known as Mahavitaran or Mahadiscom, is one of the largest public sector company
engaged in the business of electricity distribution. MSEDCL's distribution network is divided in 14 zones,
47 circles, 160 divisions, 713 sub divisions and 34 IT Centres catering services to around 22.06 million
CONSLWMETS.

NOTE NO.2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Basis of preparation of financial statements:

(a) The Financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on accrual basis of
accounting and in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act, 1956 and comply 1 atl
material aspects, with mandatory accounting standards as notified by the Companies
(Accounting Standard) Rules 2006, relevant provisions of Companies Act 1956, the
provisions of the Electricity Act 2003, to the extent applicable and statements issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

(b) Useofestimates:

The preparation of the financial statements i conformity with the generally accepted
accounting principles requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements, disclosure
of contingent liabilities and reported amounts of revenue and expenses for the year. Estimates
are based on historical experience, where applicable and other assumptions that the
management believes are reasonable under the circumstance including directives of the
Regulators. Actual results could vary from these estimates and any such differences are dealt
with in the period in which the results are known / materialised.

2. Revemue Recognition:
a) Saleof Power:

i) Revenue from Sale of Power is accounted for on the basis of demand bills raised on
consumers. Tariff rates for sale of power are as per Tariff Order of the Maharashtra Electricity
Regulatory Commission.
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iii)

1i1)

v)

The tariff of the Company is regulated by Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commissions..
The Regulatory Assets/liabilitics are being accounted based on principles laid down undet

- Tariff Regulations /Tariff orders as notified by Maharashira Electricity Regulatory

Commission. The recognition of Regulatory Assets/Liabilitics is on the basis of Actual
Revenue expenditure incurred and the revenue income accounted in the books of Accounts.
Any adjustments that may arise on Annual Performance Review by MERC under aforesaid.

* Tariff Regulations will be made after completion of such review.

Unbilled revenue at the end of thé financial year is accrued in the books of accounts on
estimation basis and includes FAC (Fuel Adjustment Cost), ifany.

Bills raised for theft of energy, whether on consumer or outsiders are recognised in full as soon
as assessment is received from the competent authority of the Company.

Others:

Revenue Grants received from State Government/ Central Government / Other Financial
Institutions are accounted for as revenue income.

Sale of scrap isrecognised on realisation
Interest income is accounted on accrual basis.
Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive income is established.

3. Fixes Assets:

(a)

b}
c)

Fixed Assets are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Gross block of Fixed
Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction, 1nclud1ng all cost attributable to bring
the assets to their working condition for their intended use.

Intangible assets are stated at their cost of acquisition less amortisation.

Amount received as Government Grant towards cost of fixed asset is credited to capital
reserve and an amount equal to the depreciation on the assets created out of such grants is
transferred from Reserve to Statement of Profit and Loss based on the principles stated in
Accounting Standard-12, Accounting for Government Grants. Grants reccived conditionally
are treated as deferred income and amount is transferred to income over the period of fifteen
years equally from the year of receipt of such grant.

The above policy has been applied to consumer’'s contnbutlon on the basis of Clause No 2.33,
2.34 and 2.35 of Annexure I1I of Electricity (Supply) Annual (Accounts) Rules, 1985.

Capital Work in Progress:

a)

b).

Fifteen percent of the cost of Capital Work in Progress incurred during the year is added to
Capital Work in Progress towards Employee Cost and Administration and General Expenses
as the Operation and Maintenance Circles are executing both Capital Works and Operatlon and
Maintenance Works.

Interest relating to construction péi’iod in respect of acquisition of the qualifying assets is
capitalised on the addition to Work in Progress during the year based on the average interest
rate applicable to the loan.

Capital work in progress includes the stock of material received under Direct Debit to works.

Claims for Price Variation in case of contracts are accounted for on acceptance by the
Company. :
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5. Depreciation :

a) Fixed Assets are depreciated under the 'Straight Line Method' upto 90 % of the original cost of
assets. The Company has been following the rates prescribed under MERC (Terms &
Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2005 on the basis of General Circular No.31/2011
dt.31/05/2011 issued by ' Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, Since F.Y.2011-
12. MERC has framed Multi Year Tariff (MYT) Regulations 2011 wherein the rates of
depreciation of assets have been revised. The Company has applied the revised rates of
depreciation w.e.f. 01-04-2013, as MERC has given relaxation in implementing the MYT
Regulations, 2011 to the Company for two years vide its order dated 23-08-2011.

b)  Therates of depreciation applied are as under:

Assets Group Rate
Leasehold Land 3.34
Buildings 3.34
Hydraulic Works 5.28
Other Civil Works 3.34
Plant & Machinery o . 528
Lines&Cable Networks 528
Vehicles 0.50
Furniture & Fixtures 6.33
Office equipment 6.33
[T Equipment ' 15.00

¢} Depreciation on addition/deletion of assets during the year is provided on prorata basis.
d) Intangible assets are amortised over the contract or warranty period whichever is longer.

e)  The assets costing S5000/- or less individually arc depreciated at 100% 1n the year they arc put to
use.

6. [nvestments:

a) Non current investments are carricd at cost, less provision for diminution other than
temporary, if any, in the vaiue of such investments.

b) Currentinvestments are carried at lower of cost or fair value., 1
7. Imventories: !

Inventories comprise of stores & spares, and are valued at lower of weighted average cost
and net realisable value : :

|
8. Employee Benefits: ‘
i

a) Company's contributions to Provident Fund and Group Insurance Scheme are charged to the
Statement of Profitand Loss.

b} Provision towards accrued liability for gratuity and leave encasement is accounted for based
on the report given by the Actuary. '

¢) Bonus/ex-gratiais considered accrued on declaration

d) Short term employee benefits are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the
Statement of Profit & Loss of the year in which the related services are rendered.
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9. Provisions and Contingent Liabilities:

~ A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event
and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in
respect of which a reliable estimate can bc made based on technical valuation and past
experience. Provisions are not discounted to its present Value and are determined based on
management estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. No provision is
recognized for liabilities whose future outcome cannot be ascertained with ‘reasonable
certainties. Such contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes to the
accounts on the basis of judgement of the management. These are reviewed at each balance
sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

10. Accounting of Losses on account of flood, fire, cyclone etc.

The loss on account of floo_cf, fire, cyclone, loss to fixed asset etc vgfill be recognized by making
provision on the basis of available information. Excess/Short provision, if any will be
recognized on approval from Competent Anthority.

11. Write off/ provision for doubtful dues from Consumers

Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission allows provision for doubtful ducs from the
consumers @1.3% of the amount shown as receivable. in the annual accounts provided that
such provision should not exceed 5% of the amount shown as reccivable in the annual
accounts. The provision based on normative basis takes care of uncertainty of irrecoverable
amounts.

2. Leases:

Operating lease payments / Income are recogmsed in the statement of profit and loss on a
Straight Line basis over the lease term.

13. Taxation:

Provision for Income Tax consists of Current tax and Deferred tax. Current Tax is calculated
according to prevailing rates of Income Tax.

Deferred Tax is recognised on timing difference, being the differences between the taxable
income and the accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in
one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and tax laws
enacted or substantially enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised
for ail timing differences. Deferred Tax Assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry
forward of losses are recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing
evidences that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realise such assets.
Deferred Tax Assets are recognised for timing differences of other items only to the extent that
reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
these can be realised. Deferred Tax Assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet datc for their
realisability.

33



A

MARAVITARAN

Mahiarashtra State Elecinaty Disirbution Go. Lid.

Sd/- ' Sd/- ' Sd/-
A, N, Kalelkar - S. M. Bhoyar A, M. Gudekar
General Manager (CA) . Chief General Manager (C.A.) Company Secretary
Sdl/-
Sdl/- .
D. B. Wavhal Ajoy Mehta

Director (Finance) Managing Director

As per our report of even date attached hereto .

For Mittal & Associates For B.N.Kedia & Co. For Pathak H.ID, & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(O.P.Jaisalmeria) (K.K Kedia) - (Mukesh D. Mehta}
Partner Partner Partner
M.No.016136 M.No.052461. _ M.No.043495

Place : Mumbai
Date : 24" September 2014
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NOTE NO.

3

SHARE CAPITAL .

(% In Lacs)

Particulars

“As at 31.03.14] As at 31.03.13

Authorised Capital

20,00,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each

(Previous year 20,00,00,00,000 Shares of Rs.10/- eéch)

lssued, Subscribed and Paid up

531,69,81,800 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid
(Previous year 531,69,81,800 shares of Rs.10 each)

Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning

and at the end of the reporting period :

-~ 2,000,000.00

2,000,000.00

- 531,698.18 |

531,698.18

531,698.18]

'531,698.18

As at 31.03.14

As at 31.03.43

Mo. of shares| Rs.Inlacs {|No. of shares| Rs. Inlacs
Qpening Balance 5,31,69,81,800| 531,698.18 | 3,00,00,50,000| 300,005.00
Fresh Issue 2,31.69,31,8004 231,693.18
Closing Balance 531,698.18 5,31,60,81,800| 531,698.18

5,31,69,81,800

Details of number of equity shares held by the holding company, the uitimate
holding company, their subsidiaries and associates : '

Maharashtra State Electricity Beard Holding Co. Lid.

| Details of equity shares held by each shareholder holding more than'-5_ % shares :

As at 31.03.14 As at 31.03.13

5,316,931,800 5,316,931,800

As at 31.03.13

As at 31.03.14
% of holding - | % of holding
No. of Je - No. of K
in that class in that class |
shares held [ ¢ ohoreg shares held | o¢ shares
Maharashtra State Electricity | 5,316,931,800 99,9991 - | 5,316,931,800 99.9991
Holding Co. Ltd. . .
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NOTE NO. 4
RESERVES AND SURPLUS

(T In Lacs)
Sr.No.| Particulars As at 31.03.14 As at 31.03.13
A CAPITAL RESERVE :
1 CONTRIBUTION, GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES
TOWARDS COST OF CAPITAL ASSETS
a) Consumers' contribution towards cost of
Capital Assets (CRA} (Service Connection)
As per last Balance Sheet 107,992.29 98,135.77
Add :Received during current year 13,282.49 11,808.56
Less: Deduction during current year 464.79 1,952.04
120,809.98 107,992.29
b) Consumers' contribution towards cost of
Capital Assets (CRB)
As per last Balance Sheet 3,878.60 3,722.66
Add :Received during current year 48.41 156.34
Less: Deduction during current year 169.16 0.40
3,757.86 3,878.60
c) Consumers' Contribution towards cost of
Capital Assets (Qutright Contribution)
i) ForL.T. Consumers
As per last Balance Sheet 129,149.28 111,835.05
Add : Received during current year 11,608.69 17,893.26
Less: Deduction during current year 777.16 579.03
' 139,980.81 129,149.28
i) For H.T. Consumers
As per last Batance Sheet 21,055.63 17,866.91
Add : Received during current year 8,728,22 4,982.33
Less: Deduction during current year 517.07 1,793.62
29,286.77 21,055.63
d) Contribution from GoM through REC for RGGVY (Subsidy)
As per last Balance Sheet 51,674.87 50,718.76
Add : Received during current year 0.00 1,052.95
Less: Deduction during current year 344.39 97.83
| 51,330.48 51,674.87
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NOTE NO. 4
RESERVES AND SURPLUS (% In Lacs)
Sr.Mo.| Particulars As at-31'-.-o§:‘1'4 " As at 31.03.13
e) | Contribution from GoM through REC for RGGVY (Loan); " i '
As per last Balance Sheet L 6 844 28 a 6,732.42
Add : Received during current year 044 111.86
Less: Beduction during current year : oy -
' 6,844.28
fy |:Grants from GoM towards RE DIS-DPDC-TSP-OTPS G
~ As per last Balance Sheet 2594833 -1  23,153.33
Add : Received during current year - 791251 3,402.24
Less: Deduction during current year . 7,124.50 | 607.24
- 26,736.33 | 2594833
q) Sub:é.idies towardé bost of Capital Assets _ i
' As per last Balance Sheet ' 2,580.20 2,551.83
Add : Received during current year 10079 99.83
Less: Deduction during current year 0.7%" 71.45
2,680.29" 2,580.20
h) | Grants towards RE distribution Grants S
As per last Balance Sheet 1,462.13 | 1,468.91
' Add : Received during current year 1387 0.07
Less: Deduction during current year .. 0891 685
' ' i 462 81 1,462.13
i) Grants towards Energlsatlon of AG pump backlog Lo |
: As per last Balance Sheet _ :1.1 6.4{;}. i 276
Add : Received during current year - 15.88 ! 114.00
Less: Ded,uction during current year . G | 0.36
113228 | 116.40
i) Grants towards single phasing Phase | & (| P r
.. | As perlast Balance Sheet 615.97 679.52
Add : Received during current year 089 | : -
Less: Deduction during current year . - 4408 63.54
SE . 57277 615.97
k) - | Deferred income of grant on APDRP Phase |, lland lll | - L !
As per last Balance Sheet ' 1-498-40' | . 1,637.47
Add : Received during current year - A -
Less: Deduction during current year - 139 0?_ ! 139.07
*1'359 33,_ 1,498.40
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NOTE NO. 4

RESERVES AND SURPLUS ( In Lacs)
[Sr.Ne.[  Particulars As 2t 31.03.14 As ai 31.03.43 ‘
1) Grants towards cost of Capital Assets |
As per last Balance Sheet 198,404.46 171,765.29
Add : Received during current year 46,851.90 26,639.16
Less: Deduction during current year 7,918.05 -
237,338.31 198,404.46
m) Grant towards energisation of AG Pumps
As per last Balance Sheet 1,193.33 1.058.33 :
Add : Received during current year 25.76 171.57 4
Less: Deduction during current year 1,206.92 37.57 i
12.47 1,193.33 ]
i
n) New Service connection supervision charges '
As per last Balance Sheet 3,904.38 241717 E
Add : Received during current year 2,701.83 1,505.36
Less: Deduction during current year 970.81 18.16
5,635.40 3,904.28
| TOTALA 627,020.03 __ 556,318.54
B] OTHER RESERVE i
Contingency Fund |
As per last Balance Sheet 29,800.00 23,500.00
Add : Transferred from profit and loss account 8,300.00 6,300.00
TOTAL B 38,100.00 29,800.00
TOTAL RESERVE AND SURPLUS 66G,020.03 586,118.54
LESE: Deabit balance of Profit and Loss Account
As per last Balance Sheet 558,356.40 464,914.27
Add : Transferred from profit and loss account 28,042.26 87,142.13
Add : Transferred to Contingency Reserve 8,300.00 6,300.00 i
594,698.56 558,356.40 3
T ToTAL 71,321.37 27,762.14
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NOTE NQ. §
Sr. No. Particulars As at 31.03.14 | As at 31.03.13
1 Term Loans
a) From Banks {Secured)
Term Loan from DCC Banks T :
Raigad DCC Bank 2,625.00- 5,250.00
Ratnagiri DCC Bank 4,693.03 7,327.96
Sindhudurga DCCBank . 2,500.00 | 3,571.43
b) From other parties (Secured) P
Loan from Rural Electrification Corp. 671,831.70 | 696,288.56
Power Finance Corporation 441,868.53 458,641.18
Medium Term Loan from REC 139,583.33 -
Sub- Total 1,263,109.59 | 1,171,079.13
¢} From other parties (Unsecured)
Financial Participation by Consumers' (lnterest Beanng) - 0.88
State Govt. Loans 15,408.19 30,388.17
Financial Participation by consumers’ (Interest. Free) 105.99 144,81
Interest free Loan from MIDC for Elec Work 2,831.35 3,653.82
~ Sub- Total 18,346.53 34,187.68
2 Deposits (Unsecured) : _
Security Deposits from Consumers {in cash) 545,233.53 502,831.80
Security Deposit against energisation of '
AG pump under EGS 370.44 -
Refundable Capital Cost Deposits. 6.25 12.47
Deposit collected from private agencies towards
energy bill coltection work : 4,038.01 3,645.04
Special deposit from Staff Welfare fund 3,351.86 | 2,579.99
Deposits for Electrification, Service Connection efc. 12,34086 |  11,871.31
Sub- Total 565,340.95 | - 520,940.62
TOTAL 1,846,789.07 | 1,726,207.42
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NOTE NO. 6
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITES (% In Lacs) o

Sr.No| - Particulars | As at 310314 ._As at 31.03.13
1 | Trade Payables ..¥74,82085 1| 8,157.92
2 Others Lo |

Amount owed to Licensees o 49356 485.25

Balance of Fellow Subsidiaries 87,727.03 89,655.75

Deposits and Retentions from Suppliers . .

and Contractors- Capital 108,345.80 @ 121,417.20

Refund due for amount under Non DDF scheme 8,228.50 . 6,982.82

Deposits and Retentions from Suppliers L _ _

and Contractors O & M 48,011.77 1 65,733.24

Liability for Capital Supplies/ Works 1,785.79 | 9,004.05

TOTAL 329,422.08 301,436.24
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NOTE NO. 7
- "LONG TERM PROVISICNS

(Z In Lacs)

Sr No. - Particuiars

1 - . Provision foremployee benefits

| TOTAL

As at 31.03.14 _As at 31.03.13

307,758.49

307,756.49

 247,468.03

247,468.03

o
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NOTE NO. 8
Sr. No,| . Particulars .= - As at 31.03.14 | As at 31.03.13.

1 . | Loan repayable on demand from banks
+ | {secured by hypothication of book debts)

- |- a. Overdrafts from Banks for working capital 133,335.00 ! - 91,334.00
~ b. Cash Credit from banks '
Canara Bank 87,972.89 96,441.00
Bank of Maharashtra 34,396.46 36,029.82
Bank of India 19,346.11 13,673.99
IDBI Bank 14,780.23 -
United Bank of India 29,873.08 = -

TOTAL 319,703.77 237,478.82
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haharashtra State Electgity Distributon Co. Ltd.

NOTE NG. @
TRADE PAYABLE (% In Lacs)
|Sr.No.| _ Particulars As at 31.03.14 _As at 31.03.13
1 Liability for purchase of Power 1,144,428.12 1,121,095.46
2 Liability for transmission charges 264,563.40 04,052.54
| | TOTAL ©1,408,991.52 _1,216,048.01
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NOTE NO. 10
_ OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (z In Lacs)
Sr. No.| - Particulars , As at 31.03.14 | As at 31.03.13-
1 - Current maturities of long term debt . :
a) From Banks (Secured) B . _
Raigad DCC Bank 2,625.00 2,625.00
. Ratnagiri DCC Bank 2,634.93 - .2,399.08
Sindhudurga DCC Bank 1,071.43 1,071.43
b)Term loan from others (Secured) " S
Rural Electrification Corp. - 97,085.50 92,362.98
Power Finance Corporation - 58,400.00 - 63,985.61
State Govt.Loans 6,898.12 7,381.05
Others 406.53 89.29
2 Interest accrued and due on borrowings {0.00) 117.53
3 Other payables ' S
Interest payable on Consumers' Deposits - 40,381.88 . 35,754.81
Liability for Capital Supplies/ Works . 1,785.79 6,002.70
Liability for O & M Supplies/ Works  12,705.51 12,488.71
Deposits and Retentions from Suppliers and L
Contractors O & M - 39,696.32 25,090.78
Electricity Duty and Other Levies payable to GoM . 48,648.49 - 46,205.33
Accrued but not due amounts relating to Borrowings | 30,087.78 24,374.50
Liability for expenses . 27,642.38 35,999.65
Liability for Grant towards Energisation of e
AG Pump under EGS .. 6b57.82 -
Deposits for Electrification, Service Connection etc. 7,245.28 -
Deposits collected to be refunded - D
after eight years (without interest) _ T 4712 59.70
Deposits for temporary service connections 5..4,288.37 | 4,543.05
Others | -24,655115 10,656.13
: o S S S
TOTAL "406,873.38 - 371,208.32

k.
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NOTE NG. 11
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS (% In Lacs)
Sr.No, _ Particulars As at 31.03.14 _As at 31.03.13
Provision for employee benefits : 112,419.79 37,609.53
Provision for loss pending investigation 6,654.14 7,660.53
TOTAL - 119,273.93 45,270.06
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MIARAVITARAN
Maharashtra Slate Etectricity Distribution Ce. Ltd.
NCTE NO. 13
NON CURRENT INVESTMENT % In Lacs)
- --—-—'1.---—---—
ﬁg . Particulars Asal31.03.14 As at 31.03.13
| INVESTMENTS (AT Cost)
A, TRADE
() | Investment in equity instruments of subsidiaries
t)] Investment in Equity Shares of Aurangabad Power Co. Lid. 5.00 5.00
(50,000 shares (as at 31.03.2013 - 50,000) of Rs.10/-each)
TOTAL TRADE (A4)
3. OTHER INVESTMENTS
(a) | Statutory Invesimeants (Quoted)
Investment in debentures or bonds
(1) Central Govt. Bonds (Earmarked against Contingency Reserve)
8.03% Food Bond 2024 (1000000 bonds of FV of
Rs.100/- each, MV of C.Y.Rs.92.08;P.Y.Rs.97.51 each) 984.31 984.31
8.01% Qil Bonds 2023 (1950000 bonds of FV of
Rs.100/- each, MV of C.Y. Rs.92.48;PY. Rs.97.79 each) 1,917.26 1,917.26
8.15% GOl Loan -FCI Bonds 2022 (1050000 bonds of FV of :
Rs.100/- each, MV of C.Y.Rs.94.09; P.Y Rs,99.66 each) 1,046.02 1,046.02
8.23% Food Bond 2027(1000000 bonds of FV of
Rs.100/- each, MV of C.Y. Rs. 92.43; P.Y.Rs.98.63 each) 994 .91 994 N
8.00% Qil Bond 2026 (5000000 honds of FV of
Rs.100/- each, MV of C.Y. Rs.91.19; P.Y.Rs.97.43 each) 5,262.57 5,262.57
8.28% GOI 2032 (2700000 bonds of FV of Rs.100/- each
MV of C.Y. Rs.92.65;P.Y.101.20} 2,679.27 2,679.27
8.30% GOI 2040 (2900000 bonds of FV of Rs.100/- each
MV of C.Y.Rs.91.72;P.Y.100.90) 2,870.76 2,870.76
9.45% PFC 2026(290 bonds of FV of Rs.1000000/- each
MV of C.Y. Rs.982305 each;P.Y. 879800 each) 2,890.72 2,890.72
(i)} | 5.15% HUDCO Bonds(15 bonds of FV of Rs.10,00,000/-
; each MV of C.Y. Not available,600 each; P.Y, 965600 - 150.00
(i) { 4.75% NPCIL Bonds(43 bonds of FV of Rs.10,00,000/- each :
MV of C.Y. Not available;P.Y. Rs.816500 each) 430.00 430.00
(b) | Other non current investments (Unguoted)
RDCC Bank share(1000 fully paid equity shares of FV of
Rs.500/- each & 390001 fully paid Equity shares FV of
Rs.50/- each) . 200.00 200.00
' - 19,280.82 19,430.82
TOTAL - 19,280.82 19,430.82
NOTE Aggregate amount of quoted investments 19,075.82 19,225.82
Aggregate amount of unguoted investments 205.00 205.00
Aggregate market value of listed and quoted investments 17,346.56 17.996.16
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MAHAVITARAN

Maharashira State Electrisity Distribuion Ce. Ltd.

NOTE NO. 14

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(% In Lacs)

Sr.No.|  Particulars | Asat31.03:14° | As at 31.03.13
A, Capital Advances (Unsecured, considered good) ' L -
(a) Advances to Suppliers - 685.04 ° - 823.24
(b) Advances to Contractors 6,791.89 - 9,099.97
B. Security Deposits {Unsecured, considered good) ' 13.766.@_3 13,648.75
C. Other Loans and Advances - _
{a) Advance Taxes & TDS 13,859.19 - 13,563.08
Less : Provision for taxes 042908 | . 9,428.77
4,430.11 . 4,134.30
(b) Loans & Advances to Licensees 31.34 31.34
( c) Excise duty 87.31 82.31
{d) House Building advance to staff 14.75 25.56
(f) Loan to MPDCL (Unsecured considered good) 246.73 1 252.71
(e )Receivable from GoM towards RGGVY 3,958.23 | 3,148.27
30,012.34 31,246.46
Less :Provision for Doubtful Loans & Advances 913 9.13
TOTAL ' 30,003.2 31,237.33

e —————— s —
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MAHAVITARAN
— Maharashtra S4ate Electrcity Distribulion Co. Ltd.
MOTE NO. 15
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS Z In Lacs)
Sr.No.| _ Particulars__ Asat31.03.14 _ Asat31.03.13
A Long Term Trade Receivables : 400,614.21 269,725.69
{Unsecured considerad good) :
0 Less : Provision for doubtful debts 17,587.78 6,431.16
383,026.42 263,294.53
B. Others
Balance with Fellow Subsidiaries 81,852.60 01,490.07
TOTAL 464,879.03 344,784.60
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MAHAVITARAN

Maharashtra State Elagtricity Distribution Ce. L1d,

NOTE NO. 16
INVENTORIES

(% In Lacs)

Sr. No.

Particulars

4471 As at 31.03.13

Stores and Spares '
Less :Provision for non - moving & obsolete items

TOTAL

107,274.94
501.82

106,773.12

T 74 233 47
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MAHAVITARAN

Mahaeashira State Electricity Dislrbution Co. b,

NOTE NO. 17
TRADE RECEIVABLES

(T In Lacs)

.Egg_"ticula rs

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding
six months from the date they were due for payment
- Secured, considered good

(secured by Security Deposits)

- Unsecured, considered good

Less : Provision for doubtful trade receivables

B. Other Trade Receivables
Unsecured, considered good
Receivable from GoM towards subsidy to Consumers

Less : Provision for doubtful trade receivabies

TOTAL

As at 31.03.14

81,805.85

637,350.74
719,256.58
10,788.85

708,467.74

313,721.72
144,816.17

458,537.89

6,878.07
451,659.82

' 1,160,127.56

As at 31.03.13

502,831.80

482,841.10
985,672.90
47,762.57

937,910.33

209,596.34
49,434.68

259,031.02

1,196,941.35

ST - sen ¢ e
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MAHAVITARAN

Maharashira State Edectneity Distribation Co. Lid,

NOTE NO. 18
_ CASH AND BANK BALANCES (@ In Lacs)
sr.No| Particulars Asat31.03.14 | Asat31.03.13
1 Balances with Banks {Current Accounts) | 36,590.90{;‘_,' 44,233.57
2 Cheques, drafts on hand 957.03 .. 2,879.36
3 Cash on hand 808.64: - 1,359.58
4 Others 13.04 -
TOTAL 38,370.51 48,472.51
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MAHAVITARAN

Maharashtra State Electrivity Dighibuton Ca. Lid,

NOTE NO. 19

SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (z In Lacs)

ré_’!do_lm Particutars Asat31.03.14  As at 31.03.13
1 Secured, considered good 30,831.71 36,854.83
2 Unsecured, considered good 20,542 .56 5,090.27
TOTAL . 51,374.28 41,945.10

74



A
MAFIAVITARAN

Maharaghira State Electricty Distribullon Co, Ltd,

NOTE NO. 20
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS | @® In Lacs)

Sr.No| Particulars £92131.03.14 | Asat31.03.13
1 Fixed Assets Pending Investigation | e 7,675.21
2 Assets not in use L2001 23.02
3 | Unbilled Revenue . | 688,304.77 1 268,689.45
4 Income accrued and due L 1,769.49 1,127.79
5 Income accrued but not due G 733.32" 787.17
6 Capital Subsidy/Grant Receivable 7 14,041.00 8,584.00
7 Prepaid expenses . 2,569.42 3,107.67
8 " Amount recoverable from Employees/ '_ "

Ex-Employees,etc _ o 341.81 294.10 ;
9 .| Sundry Receivables -Others : 116.22 14.35
10 | Misc amount receivable from SEB, Gowt, etc. - 19,654.15 |  11,794.29
11 Recoverable from employees towards IT! training fees - 115.10. 101.32
12 | Other Claims & Receivables .. 38594 951.54
13 | Employers contribution from deputationist Lo 189 14.36
14 | Expenses recoverable from suppliers . 989.55 1,003.32
15 | Expenses recoverable from contractors . 92892 1,079.37
16 | Batance with CPF Trust . 676.06.| 3,367.19
17 | MVAT receivable . 2,083.88 | -
18 Regulatory Assets _ - 39,579.00°, 125,600.00

TOTAL . 772,310.84 | 434,214.16 |

I
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MARIAVITARAN

Maharashia Siate Electricity Distibetion Co. Lo,

NOTE NO. 21

- — e ——

T
‘

B N =

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

(T In Lacs)

| Revenue from Sale of Power

Particulars

Year ended

31st March, 2014

Inter State - 422
Domestic 902,038.26 721,504.18
Commercial 383,774.66 320,826.56
Industrial Low & Medium Voltage 428,563.72 353,758.86
Indusirial High Voltage 1,674,092.05 1,561,143.59
Public Lighting LT VI 48,058.96 51,237.03
Traction 131,481.03 115,049.30
Irrigation & Agricultural H.T. 31,017.53 26,437.49
irrigation & Agricultural L.T. 637,801.36 510,156.57
Public water works & Sewerage Pumping H.T. 65,862.06 61,462.41
Public water works & Sewerage Pumping L.T. 18,328.40 18,031.87
HT I Commercial 241,571.35 204,922.88
LT Cremetorium & Burial Ground 18.82 45.79
Residential/Commercial complex HT Vi 13,773.42 15,577.82
ADVT & Hordiing ' 826.33 751.54
Temporary Connections 3,834.88 7,891.69
Supplies in bulk to others 357,980.03 361,334.20
LT- IV(A) Grampanchhayat Street Light 23,439.42 4,269.31
i Public Services H.T. 66,267.29 35,459.09
Public Services L.T. 9,176.88 1,274.11
Open Access Category 40,363.23 94 .41
Recoveries from Theft of Power/Malpractice 6,481.27 10,088.34
Sale to Traders 9,802.55 703.39
Port HT- X - 457447 -
SUR TOTAL A 5.099,137.97 _ 4,382,024.65
- Other Operating Revenue
Wheeling Charges Recoveries 1,688.13 3,914.20
i Standby charges 42,003.27 41,878.57
Regulatory Income {86,021.00) 125,600.00
Miscellaneous charges from Consumers 5,356.45 4077.74
SUB TOTAL (36,973.18)  175,470.51
TOTAL (A+B) ' 5,062,164.82 4,557,485.16

Year ended
3ist March, 2013
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MIAFRAVITARAN

Manharaghira Stale Electricity Distribution Co. Lid,

NOTE NO. 22
- OTHER INCOME: - % In Lacs)

: - . g | ' . Year ended ;. Year ended
Sr.io. Particulars | 3tst Miarch, 2014 |~ 31st March, 2013

A. interest Income ] E '
1 Interest on Staff Loans and Advances _ P 3042 |- 47.88
2 Income from Investments in Bank Deposits i - ; 16.00
3 Interest on Other Investments 1,570.79 - . :1,567.12
4 Interest on.loans & Advances to Licensees . 3314 - - -
5. - { Interest from Consumers - 99,009.57 '80,358.86
6 Interest on advance to suppliers/ Contractors- - - 0.07
7 Interest from Banks {(other than Fixed Deposits) - 0.0% 0.12
8 Interest from Franchisee 146.94 4,260.75
SUB TOTAL A 400,780.90 | 86,250.78

B. Other Non-o’per‘afing Income B

1 Sale of Scrap 334183 201532
2 Depreciation transferred on assets created - o "
from Consumer contribution Grants, subsidy |~ 631748 "~ 2,586.24
3 Income transferred from deferred income k 139.29 - 7 139.07
4 Delayed Payment Charges from Consumers 22,298.97 . 27,343.61
5 Sale of tender forms '|' 54224 | - 399.30
6 Rebate on pro'mpt payment to bulk power supplier, 6,141.78 e . 8,828.61
7 Open access charges 1,643.11 | ' 96552
8 Miscellaneous Receipts 22,825.30 | 15,485.30
SUB TOTAL B 1 63,250.00 | 57,762.97
© TOTAL (A+B) - 164,040.90 | ..~ 144,013.76




NUAGIAVITARAN

Maharashira $iate Electricity Distribulion Co. Lid,

NQTE NO, 23

PURCHASE OF POWER {Z In Lacs)
Sr.No. Particulars 315%2?5&5%%% 31;;%;:3?2@2%13 1|
1 i MSPGCL 1,486,193.20 1,700,570.18 |
2  RGPPL 47,000.23 213,250.34
3 DODSON 3,330.54 2,783.35
4 JSW Energy Lid. - 106,723.48
5 QOil & Natural Gas Commission 3,567.12 3,287.77
6 Congen/Capive power projects 67,210.94 84,374.66
7 Gen.Bagasse/Biomass/Ag.Waste 15,706.40 8,981.14
8 RPower Purchase from Central Sector
- NTPC 678,288.16 579,900.38
- NPCIL 121,255.72 123,777.47
- Sardar Sarovar Project 31,555.58 18,977.05
- Pench 2,684.76 2,207.22
- Costal Gujrat Power Ltd. 122,042.63 58,882.47
9 U | Charges {13,910.21) 10,582.69
10 Overinjected. Units by Open Access Generators 581.44 857.10
11 Non-Conventional Sources 267,911.37 220,836.60
12 Traders 361,354.64 330,338.42
13 . Madhya Pradssh Electricity Board 61,656.46 236.53
14 Solar energy. ~ 16,432.92 6,265.23 |
. Total Power Purchase: - 3,272,871.22 3,473,801.79
5 . Wheeling-Charges. 416.60 -
16 Transmission Charges 679,316.86 411,973.92 |
{ e e e .
. TOTAL 3,052,604.68  3,885,875.71
‘ SERITITT
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MAHAVITARAN
Matarashira State Elecinaty Desinbution Co. Led.
NOTE NO. 24
EMPLOYEE COST (2 In Lacs)
. ' Year ended . Year ended
Sr.No. Particulars 31st March, 2014 | 31stMarch, 2013
1 Salaries 145,971.23 119,531.70
2 Overtime | 3,193.06 2,644.24 ;
3 Dearness Allowance 115,989.19 77,734.28
4 Other Allowance 30,480.59 25,122.70
5 Ex.Gratia payment 5,221.03 4,798.94
6 Medical Expenses Reimbursement 879.01 - 786.08
7 Leave Travel Assistance 88.44 142.77
8 Earmed Leave Encashment 2,878.32 6,726.84
9 Honorarium 33.24 75.59
10 * | Expenditure on paper setting etc. 225.22 17241
11 Payment under Workmen's Compensation Act 152.69 87.00
12 Company's Contribution under Welfare Act. 24.00 26.57
13 Administration charges (EDLI Scheme) 2.26 2.52
14 Income Tax on Perquisites 76.56 45.29
15 Staff Welfare Expenses 2,318.65 2,278.46
16 Terminal Benefits 133,552.17 127,427 .68
GROSS EMPLOYEE COST 441,085.66 367,603.08
17 Less : Employee cost capitalised 38,283.25 55,513.07
NET EMPLOYEE COST 402,802.41 312,090.02
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MAHAVITARAN

£ F '

| Sr.No, Particulars 315t March, 2014 315t WMarch, 2013
1 | Plantand Machinery 10,328.42 9,092.10
|2 Buildings 1,892.33 935.51
/3 | Civil Works 3,137.38 3,428.27
i 4 . Lines, Cable Network etc. 58,593.50 46,695.44
/6 | Vehicles 139.10 144.76
‘6 ' Fumniture and Fixtures 28.39 50.40
@ 7 | Office Equipments 1,106.64 715.85

TOTAL . 75,225.76 61,062.33

[Frm= == e
!l

|
o

. . ) Waharashira State Elaclricity Cistribution G Ltd.
NOTE NG. 25
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE {Z In Lacs)

J
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MARIAVITARAN

Maharashira State Eleclrieity Distibution Co. Lid.

NOTE NO. 26
ADMINISTRATION AND GENERAL EXPENSES {Z In-Lacs)
Sr. Particul Year ended Year ended
No. articulars 31st March, 2014 | 31st iarch, 2013
{4 Rent, Rates and Taxes } .
Rent I 2,815.58 2,828.70
Rates and Taxes - 2,832.54 2,148.32
2 Insurance _
Insurance on Fixed Assets {(Vehicles) 85.00 48.79
Insurance on Stocks 1.02
3 Telephone Charges, Postage, Telegrams
and Telex Charges 2,426.99 2,137.22
4 Legal Charges 1,525.76 1,138.81
15 Statutory Auditors fees 39.00 39.00
6 Consultancy Charges 971.84 520.64
7 Technical Fees 185.72 213.23
8 QOther Professional Charges 903.89 487.53
9 Remuneration to Chairperson/ Member
{Consumer Grievance Redressal Forum) 131.02 151.64
10 Conveyance and Travel
Conveyance Expenses 32.13 75.50
Travelling Expenses 2,0592.73 2,080.40
Travelling Expenses for foreign tour 6.23 241
Vehicle running Exp. Petrol & Qil
(Other than for trucks/delivery vans) 1,101.32 1,060.08
Vehicles Licence and Registration Fees 18.65 47.76
Expenses on hire of Taxi 3,300.13 2,939.88
11 Other Expenses
Fees and Subscriptions 3,042.33 450.98
Books and Periodicals 14.36 27.77
Printing and Stationary 1,317.12 1,198.09
Advertisement Expenses 849.47 538.78
Eiectricity Charges 4,008.32 5,511.85
Water Charges 364.53 430.50
Entertainment 55.33 56.01
Expenditure on Meetings, Conferences, etc. 113.14 112.18
Up-keep of office 880.30 1,006.38
Expenditure on Computer Billing & EDP Charges 7,5609.71 8,061.33
Expenditure on Consumers billing 9,936.28 9,079.72
Commission for Collections from Consumers 6,322.00 5,634.34
Security Measures for Safety & protection contract basis 6,015.92 5,125.93
Remuneration to Recovery Officer / Inspector 2.00 16.73
Miscellaneous Expenses . 61.67 24.74
Fees for Board's Installations 574.98 1,.957.73
Freight & other expenses . 1,735.74 54.14
GROSS ADMINISTRATION AND
GENERAL EXPENSES 61,247.72 55,208.80
Less : Administration and General Expenses Capitalised ; 7,291.68- 9,037.01
NET ADMINISTRATION AND
GENERAL EXPENSES 53,856.04 46,171.79
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MIAFINVITARAN

Maharashira State Elactricity Distribulion Go. Lid.

NOTE NO. 27

OTHER EXPEMSES Z In Lacs)
'-S?Ir.—_ Particu ' Year ended Year ended
No. aricuiars 3st WMarch, 2014 31st March, 2013
1 | Bad & Doubtful Debts written off / provided for

a}

b}

Bad & Doubiful Debts Provided for dues from Consumers
Bad Debts Written off - Dues from Consumers

Less-Bad debts write off against Provision for doubtful debts
Net Bad debts written of - Dues from consumers

Bad debts written off Advance to supplier / contractor
Miscellaneous Losses & Write-off

Loss of Materials by Pilferage, stc

Loss on ohsolescence of Fixed Assets

Lass on obsclescence of Stores

Loss to the Stock on account of Flood cyclone fire provided

Loss ta the Material at site on account of Flood cyclone fire provided
Loss to the WIP on account of Flood cyclone fire provided

Loss o the Fixed Asset an account of Flood cyclone fire provided
Compensation for injuries, death and damages to staff

279,641.00
54193.73

| Compensation for injuries, death and damages to outsiders

Sundry Expenses

Intangible Assets amortisation

Non. moving items provision

Difference due to raunding off

Small and Low value items written off

Refund of RLC

Refund of ASC

Interest on FAC write off DPC of Abhay Yojana

SUB TOTAL{A)

Details of Prior Period ltems

Income relating (o Previous Year

Receipts from Consumers

Interest Income

Excess Provision for Depreciation

Excess Provn for Interest and Finance Charges

- Other Excess Provision

Other Income
SUB TOTAL (B-l)

Expenses / Losses relating to Previous Year
Short Provision for Power Purchase

" Operating Expenses

Employees Costs
Depreciation under provided
Interest and Other Charges
Administration Expenses
Material Related Expenses
Adjustment to Past Billing

SUB TOTAL (B-Il}
Met prior period expenditure B=(8-Il) - (B-1)
TOTAL (A+B}

35,254.70

225,447.27
53.25

1.27
1.09
30,53
a.17
139.20
4.74
6,768.39
194.30
676.89

1,064.91

1.22

(0.00)

3.61
40,208.50
35.03
16,720.91

326,513.99

18,651.32
5.68
2,644.84
1,685.12
920.62
6,647.02

30,554.61

(3,856.50)
7,211.09
1,424.05
7,074.66

31,020.63

626.63
2,797.84
57,266.66

104,455.06
73,910.45
400,524.44

68,362.43

397.09
630.47

739.68
144.81
0.01

5.34
46,211.31
(233.86)

116,260.19

10,693.35
2.12
447.53
1,456.64
4,879.90
563.53

18,043.07

(20,866.20)
512.33
180.21

3,642.92
975.84
254.10
279.93

46,329.99

31,308.13

13,266.06

i

129,526.25
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WMARIAVITARAN

Maharashira State Electricity Distribubon Co. Lid.

- 290,415.70 -

NOTE NO. 28
FINANCE COSTS _ (¥ In Lacs)
8r. . ' Yearended < |  Yearended
No. Particulars 31ist March, 2014 I 31st March, 2013
1 Interest on State Govt. Loans 2,54?.33 : 3,824.68
2 | Interest on other Loans/Deferred Credits - E \
fnterest on Loans from REC 95,394.25 80,580.29

‘| Interest on Medium Term Loans from REC 913281 i . -

1 Interest on Loan from PFC -60,09583 ¢ | 57,963.67
Interest on other Loans 221574 - | 2617.79
Total Interest on Capital Liabilities . 169,385.45 |  144.,986.43

3 | Interest on Borrowings for Working Capital 2891324 | 30,092.87
4 | Discount to Consumers for Timely Payment of Bills 2187268 | 123,004.74
5 | Incentive to distribution Franchisee 3560 | 16.43
6 | Interest to Suppliers/Contractors (Capital) 019 | 28.90
7 | Interest to Suppliers/Contractors {O&M) 3796248 | 32929
8 | Interest on Consumers’ Security Deposits - 42,756.70 - 37,842.14
9 | Cost of Raising Finance ' . SR '

{ Fund Raising Charges 154.45 ,' -
Stamp Duty _ 199.54 ; 72468
Commitment Charges 194 7.81

10 | Other Charges. o I , -
Bank Charges for Remittances 146.01 | - 1865.10
Other Bank Charges 1,304.50 . . 1,574.65
Guarantee Charges 747.91 | .- 94502
LC & BG Charges 67418 -
GROSS FINANCE COSTS 304,154.88 239,718.05
‘Less : Interest and finance charges capitatised 1403918 | 18,052.44
NET FINANCE COSTS ]

..221,665.61
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Maharashira State Electricity Di

ot B T B ot Fea S P Pa bl NioS Latnboon
CTURE T LTINS

1
) ol Do e s (% In Lacs)
o~ e As g’ Aggl
TR RS 3T.035004 3134008
Zg¢ Cuzranees issued in faveur of third parties HHY 23000
Cielmeg ggginst the Company not acknowledged as debis. 627393 132521
_‘esility 2gzinst capiial commitmenis outstanding (net of advance} 35939¢ 57555
Tiemaied Duwiles/ Tex Jemanas 402921 280715

' I st Tater Switchgear id. from September 1998 is bocked under
racoverable from the contreciors” {A/C Code 28.811) an*em:mg ic
3 t march 20CC being matler under dispuie. Further, M/S. Zatar
s moved the matter before arbitration for their claims. As per ine orders
2 sy ersiiraticn, the erstwhile Maharashtra State Sleciricity Zoard {Tereinatier referrec to
g Zcerd) reeesed some achoc payment during 1999-2800. Similarly, claim of excess
et tal vy 3 ert wes admitted by arbitrazion for hearing. Zowever, an amouns of Xs.
X ved from M/s. Datar Swncngear _id. towards refund against varicus
- Circies. The ::1 erim award was passed by arsitration directing the 3card to s2y 8. £.3
‘-5 s W/s. "zizr Switchgear Ltd. against a 3ank Cuerantee (33 of Rs. 881 lzkis.
Foporaing: y, seyiment was released by the Board. 3ut , M/s Satar Switchgear _td. a.h...'. their
*ave fefled o renew 2.2, and hence, the 30a.1d prele*red an appeal in the =igh Court for
p Tourt due to non-renewal of 3.G. anc also asked for suspension of arbiiraiica
LTINS -“wgq for neving viclated the arbitration award. Cut oftotal 3.Z. amount of Rs. 581 laia,
38, 103 T2'dhs wes gsoropriated and for the balance amount of Xs. 568 lakhs, 2.C. wes
el s, Zeter Swi .e__geal eua filed a civil suit bearing n0.858 of 2002 in the Fure Tourt
oA ’-fe coigin -“g this 2.C. Arbitration awards was passed on 18th cune, 2004 ggairs?
. o1 Sameges of Xs. 18598 lakhs with interest @10% p.a. on Rs. 17900 lekh and 8.

Gwar ds Cost of Sroceedings. An appeal bearing case no. 3274/2004 was filed against
2+ion Awed €1, 18th June, 2004 of Arbitratien Tribunal in Bombay Zigh Court (Single
. ﬂe;, Zombey ~igh Court Single Bench passed the judgment on 3rd August, 2005 &
‘e Ar ewerd, Surther, MJ/s. Tatar Switchgears _td. filed an Appeal beering
2/20C5 on 2%t ALgust, 2005 against the order of Bombay Zigh Court (Sing:e Senci;
Ird August, 2005, Zivision 3ench on 22nd Cetober 20C8 has set aside the crder nassec oy
semch and the case was remanded back again to Single 3ench of Zon'ble Zombay _ngp
for ad Jua‘eancn in the arbitration petition No. 374/2004, The Single 3ench passed foe
ement on 12th Mazrch, 2006 against M SEDCL. Subsequently, Zon. Justice nessed the crder
st Werch, 2008 directing M.SE2CL to submit 3ank Cuarantee for Rs. 75.00 Creres cn oo
. 2008 to the prothonotary and Senior Master 3omvay =igh Tourt
gly, '\HS 27 has submitted 3ank Cuarantee of Rs, 75.0C Crores on 4th April, 2008 1o
: y Zigh Court, M.umbai through Canara Bank, Zort, Mumbai.
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MSEDCL filed an appeal before Division Bench on 2nd May, 2009 against the order of the
Single Bench. The division Bench granted interim stay subject to the Company depositing Rs.
179.00 Crores on or before 20th June, 2009 and furnishing Bank Guarantee for balance amount
of Rs. 65.00 Crores. An appeal was listed before Hon'ble Bombay High Court, Mumbai on 29th
June, 2009. Further, MSEDCL has filed Special Leave Petition (SLP) with Hon. Supreme Court
against the order of Division Bench on 15th May, 2009. The Supreme Court granted stay upto
29th June, 2009 and modified the order of Division Bench Bombay. According to modified
order, MSEDCL was required to deposit Rs. 65.00 Crores with Hon'ble Bombay High Court
and furnish Bank Guarantee for balance of Rs. 200.00 Crores to Hon'ble Bombay High Court.
Accordingly, MSEDCL has deposited amount and furnished Bank Guarantee to the
Prothonotary and Senior Master Bombay High Court, Mumbai on 19th June, 2009. The SLPis
pending before Hon. Supreme Court. The Rs. 75.00 Crores as B.G. is refunded back to
MSEDCL by Sr. Master Prothonotary of Bombay High Court Mumbai.

The order passed in case (appeal no. 166/09) on dt.19/10/2013, by the Division Bench of
Hon'ble Bombay High Court, Mumbai was against MSEDCL. In the order Division Bench of
Hon'ble Bombay High Court, Mumbai upheld the award of Rs.179.15 Crores awarded by the
Arbitration Tribunal and interest from the date of award by Arbitration Tribunal.

Aggrieved with this order of the Division Bench of Hon'ble Bombay High Court, Mumbai,
MSEDCL filed SLP no. 36266/2013 in the Hon'ble Supreme Court Delhi on dt. 28th Nov. 2013
After hearing, Hon'ble Supreme Court Delhi has issued notice and stayed the operation of
impugned order of Division Bench of Hon'ble Bombay High Court, Mumbai.

In the interim order Hon'ble Supreme Court Delhi, ordered that MSEDCL was required
depositing Rs.100.00 Crores in the form of Demand Draft and Bank Guarantee of Rs.100.00
Crores with Hon'ble Bombay High Court and furnishing to Hon'ble Bombay High Court.
Accordingly, MSEDCL has deposited the amount and furnished Bank Guarantee to the
Prothonotary and Senior Master Bombay High Court, Mumbai on 15th Jan, 2014.

The bank guarantee of Rs. 200.00 Crores which was previously deposited with Prothonotary
and Senior Master Bombay High Court, Mumbai as per previous order of Supreme court dtd
15.05.2009 has been released.

The lease rent payment to M/s. Asian Electronics towards LTLMS panels installed by them has
been stopped since June 2006, as LTLMS panels were not working. The dispute has been
referred to Arbitrator by M/s. Asian Electronics & a claim of Rs. 15712 lacs has been lodged
against the Company. The Company has lodged counter claim of Rs. 50231 lacs against M/s.
Asian Electronics. The casc is pending in the Arbitral Tribunal for hearing.

The inspection of documents of both the parties (i.e. MSEDCL & M/s. Asian Electronics LTD)
has been completed further, application for interim relief filed by M/s. Asian Electronics and
application filed by MSEDCL towards seeking bank guarantee for counter claim of Rs.50231
Lacs have been dismissed by Arbitral Tribunal.

The FIRs of 31 nos alongwith criminal applications filed against M/s Asian Electronics Ltd
before Aurangabad bench of Bombay High Court are under process. The admission and denial
of documents pending before Arbitrators due to unpreparedness of M/s Asian Electronics Ltd.

The evidence preparation of 200 employees of MSEDCL through M/s Lex Global Legal
Consultants, New Delhi is in process, out of which 26 witnesses have been reported & relevant
documents are prepared.
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10.

13.
(i

(it}

Tariff rate i.e rate without the concession/subsidy in electricity tariffto any consumer or class of
consumers given by the State Government. The subsidy given by the Government of
Maharashtra is just like partial payment (to the extent of concession/subsidy) on behalf of
concerned consumers / categories of consumers.

During the year the company has accounted Rs. 6,03,012 lacs as total concession given by the
GOM to consumers/categories of consumers and Rs.5,07,630 lacs has been received from GoM
during the year and the balance amount of Rs. 1,44,816 lacs is receivable from Government as
on31-03-2014.

The Regulation 31.2(b) of Multi Year Tariff Regulations 2011 state that the individual asset is to
be depreciated to the extent of 70% on the straight line method at the rates specified in the
regulations & remaining depreciable value shall be spread over the balance useful life of the
asset. MERC has further clarified that the Useful life of the asset shall be determined as per
provisions of the Companies Act,1956.

The manual computation of depreciation on these principles is very much complicated. Hence
while computing depreciation for the Company (except Head office Accounts, Thane, Vaghi &
Bhiwandi o&M circle, as these accounting units are operating under ERP, the depreciation has
been calculated as per the regulation 31.2(b) of MYT Regulations 2011), the rates of
depreciation of MYT Regulations 2011 has been followed without computing methodology
stated in the regulation 31.2(b) of MY T Regulations 2011.

AS15-Employee Benefits

Short Term Emaployees Bemefits:

Short term employees benefits like salaries, wages, allowances, perquisities, bonus incentives,
medical expenses reimbursements, contribution to group insurance schemes, leave travel
assistance and other benefits which falt due within twelve months after the end of period m
which the employee render the related services are accounted as expenses in the period in which
are services rendered.

Post Employment Benefits:

Defined Benefit Plan:

Provident Fund:

The Company makes contributions towards provident fund to a defined benefit retirement plan.
The provident fund is administrated by the trustees of the Maharashtra State Electricity Board’s
Contributory Provident Fund Trust (CPF Trust). Under the scheme, the Company is required to
contribute a specified percentage of salary to the retirement benefit scheme to fund the benefit.
In keeping with the guidance on implementing Accounting Standard (AS) 15 (Revised) on
Employee Benefits notified by the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules 2006, employer
established provident funds are treated as Defined Benefit Plans, since the Company is obliged
to meet interest shortfall, if any with respect to covered employees. According to the
Management, that actuarial valuation cannot be applied to reliably measure provident fund
liabilities in absence of guidance from the Actuary Society of India. Accordingly, the company
is currently not in a position to provide the other related disclosures as required by the aforesaid
AS 15 read with the Accounting Standards Board Guidance. However, there is no further
liability which remained to be provided as at end of the year, on account of shortfall in interest
payabile to the beneficiaries.

Deficit/surplus, if any, having regard to the position of the fund as compared to aggregate
liability is additionalty contributed by the company and recognized as an expensc/income.
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During the year the fair value of plan assets at the end of the year is less than the liability for
subscription and interest as given under,

The amount recognized in Balance sheet in respect of Company’s share of assets and
liabilities of the fund managed by the CPF Trust are as under:

Sr.. é . For the year ended
Ng, |  [Particulars 31st March, 2014
o (Rs. In Lacs)
1| Liability for subscriptions and interest payable
i to employees at the end of year 478936.35
2. | Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of year 476607.36
1:-‘--.‘ i -..i-—l—
l 3. ] Net Liability 2328.98

Description of Plan Assets:

For the year ended

gr. Particulars 31st Mareh, 2014
Mol __ (in %)

I i Central Government Securities 16.49

2. J State Government Securities 14,89

3. | Public sector Bonds 33,63

4, Private Sector Bonds 0.87

5 Special Deposit Schemes 34.12

Gratuity (Unfunded Defined Benefit Plan):

(ratuity is payable to all employees of the organization as per the provisions of the Payment of
the Gratuity (amendment) Act, 2010 and MSEB Gratuity Regulations 1960 whichever is
beneficial to the employee.

Leave Encashiment Benefit (Unfunded Defined Benefit Plan)

Leave encashment is payable to all employees as per the Company’s Employees Service
Regulations, 2005. The Earned Leave (EL) and Half Average Pay (HAP) Leave can be
accumulated upto 300 and 360 days respectively,

Defined Benefit Plan:
Gratuity and Long Term Compensated Absences- as per actuarial valuations as on March, 31,
2014 are recognized in the financial statements in respect of Employees Benefits Schemes.
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Detatls of Gratuity and Leave Encashment disclosure as required by As — 15 are detailed

hereunder:
Tahle-1 (X In Lacs)
Leave Encashiment Gratuwity
01-Apr-13101-Apr-12 [§1-Apr-13 | 01-Apr-12
Recenciliation of PBO to to to to
31-Mar-14[31-Mar-13|31-Mar 14 | 31-Mar-13
Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year | 121255 85523 158425 134856
Current Service cost 10838 7068 7485 5644
Interest cost 9144 7094 11858 10948
Actual Plan participant’s Contributions - | -
_ Actarial (gain)/loss 25910 J_ 43709 J 35528 36281
Changes in Foreign currency exch ange rate | - -
Benefits paid (18125) (22139) I (25860) (29304)
Past Service cost - -
Loss/(Gains) on Curtailments j - -
Liabilities Extinguished on Settlements | - -
]ij]ecltedl benefit obligation at the end of yeamr E 149022 121255 | 187436 158425
Table-2 (% In Lacs)
L ___{ Leave Encashmemnt ] Gratuwity
01-Apr-13|01-Apr-12 |01-Apr-13 { 01-Apr-12
Plan Asset at Fair Value to to to to
31-Mar-14{31-Mar-13 [31-Mar 14 { 31-Mar-13

Falr value of Plan Asscts at the beginning of year

Forelgn currency exchange rates changes on plan;
measured in a currency different from the
enterprise’s reporting currency

Expected return on plan asset

X Employee contribution

Employer contribution

' Benefit payments

_Asset gain (loss)

Acquisition/Business Combination/Divestiture

Settlements

I O A I

Fair value of Plan Assets, End of Period
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Table-3 (T In Lacs)
Leave Encashiment Gratuity '
0i-Apr-13{ 01-Apr-12| 01-Apr-13 | 01-Apr-12
Amount in the Balance Sheet to to to to
L 31-Mar-1431-Mar-13{31-Mar 14| 31-Mar-13
_ Pro;ected benef’ts obligation at end of year 149022 | 121255 | 187436 158425
Falr Value of plan Assets - - - -
__Egrl@gd status asset (Liability) (149022} | (121255) | (187438) | (158425)
Unfunded Projected Benefit Obligation - - - -
HI:gst service cost not yet Recognised - - - -
Unrecggmscd Asset due to Limit in Para 58(B) - - - -
Liability (-)/Asset (+) recognised in Balance Sheet| (149022) | (121255) | (187436) | (158425)
']I‘alb]le- (T In Lacs)
Leave Encashment Gratuity
Amount recognised in Statement M_A;E r-13 @Jl—ﬁ]sn'—m mfﬁgr'w m"‘ip"'u
{ Profit and I . . o
of Profit and Loss 31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13|31-Mar 14| 31-Mar-13
Current service cost 10838 7068 7485 | 5644
Interest cost 9144 7092 11858 10949
Expected return on plan asset _ - -
| Net actuarial (gain)/loss to be recognised in year | 25910 43709 35528 36281
Pgst Service cost - - - -
{Gain)/Loss due to Settlements/Curtailments
_{Terminatations/Divestitures - - - -
Unrecognised Asset due to Limit in Para 58(B) - - - -
Income (-)/Expense({+) recognised in the
Statement of Prefit and Loss 45892 57869 54871 52874
Table-5 {T In Lacs)
, Leave Encashment Gratuity '
Reconciliation FY-13-14 | FY-12-13 | FY-13-14 | FY-12-13
Incremental liability [Assect (+)/Liability(-)] (27766) (35730)| (29010) | (23570)
P & L charge 45892. 57869 54871 52874
Less bencfits paid {18125) 22139 25860 26304
- Balance (Income(-)/Expense (+)] 27766 35730 29010 23570
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12. AS17- Segment
There is only primary segment and one geographwai qegment therefore further, dlsclosure
. as per the Accounting Standard-17 regarding Segment Reporting is not required.

13.  AS 18- Related Party transaction:
Information regarding related parties as required by AS-18 is given below:

(a) List of related parties - other than key Management Personnel
Holding Company
MSEB Holding Company Ltd.

Fellow subsidiaries
Maharashtra State Power Generation Company Limited (MSPGCL)
Mabarashtra State Electricity Transmission Company Limited (MSETCL)

Subsidiaries
Aurangabad Power Company Limited (APCL)

Subsidiary of Fellow subsidiaries

I) Dhopave Coastal Power Limited

ii} Mahaguj Collieries Ltd

iii) Dhule Thermal Power Company Ltd

b) Names of related parties and description of relatlonshlp
Key management personnel: :
« Shri Ajoy Mehta, Managing Director
o Shri D.D.Wavhal, Director (Finance)
»  Shri M.K.Deore, Dircctor (Operations)
o' Shri Sharad Dabhade, Director (Projects) I/C
o Shri Prabhakar Umajirao Shinde Director (Projects) & Director (Operations) I/C

¢) Details regarding parties referred to in item at 'a" above '
(ZIn Lacs)

Transactions During the Year QOutstanding balance
Particulars ' FY As at ~ Asat

.  Fyai3-14 2012-13| 31.03.14 | 31.03.13
Purchase of Power | Units in Mus
Maharashtra State Power _
Generation Company Ltd. 41336 | 1486193 | 1700570 791976 787045
Transmission Charges ' '
Maharashtra State Electricity -
Transmission Company Ltd. N.A. 560355 | 312840 226823 65592
Sale of Power
MSPGCL
MSETCL * * * * *
Aurangabad Power
Company Ltd. - - 142 124

* Note:- The details are not given as the data is not readily available.
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dl) [retails regarding parties referred to in item at 'b' above: { In Lacs)
¥ Partncu]lars | FY 2013-14 FY 2012-13
E Reﬁﬁﬁﬁe}aﬁmn |
[ “Shri Ajoy Mehta (Managing Director) | 1850 18.27
] Shri D.D.Wavhal Director (Finance) 14.91 13.19
|' Shri S‘K Dabhade Director (Projects)I/C 15.41 14.75
;. Shn M K Deore Director (Operations) 15.68 17.43
| Shri Prabhakar Umajirao Shinde Director (Projects)
& Dlrector (Operations)I/C 09.17 -

14.

AS-19 Accounting For Operating Lease:

The Company has Various operating leases for office and residential premises for employees
that are renewable on periodic basis and cancellable at its option. An expense for operating
leases recognised in statement of profit and Loss for the year is Rs.2815 lacs (previous year
Rs.2829 lacs). The Company does not have any non-cancellable operating leases as on that date.
Lease Rent of Rs.2815 Lacs (Previous year Rs.2829 Lacs) has been included under rent, rates
and taxes (Note-26 Administration and General Expenses).

15,  AS-20Earning Per share:

The elements considered for calculation of Earning per Share (Basic and Diluted) are as under:-

| Particulars As At 31-03-2014 | As At 31-03-2013
L.Iif__:t pioﬁt E‘ter Contingency Reserve (Rs. In lac) (36342) (93442)

l Number of equity shares for basic earning per share 5316981800 4282297188
‘Baring per share (Rupees) Basic (0.68) (2.18)
;We:g_uht;d ‘;werage number of equity shares for

: d.llllted_ e-armg per share 5750373509 5501219838
Dllutecl Earing per share(Rupees) (0.63) (1.70)
Féég v;liie per share (Rupees) 10 10

Dilution is considered at par value for shares not yet issued to GoM / MSEB Holding Company Ltd.
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16.Deferred Tax: |
Deferred Tax Consists of the following items: ' & In Lacs)
Sr. No. Particulars FY 2013-14 FY 2012-13
: Deferred Tax Liability
1. Difference in Depreciation 330700 285494
Assets Written off/disallowed under Income Tax Act - -
Deferred Tax Asset
L. Expenses Allowable on payment basis 103980 86441
2. Assets Written off/disallowed under Income Tax Act - -
3. Unabsorbed Depreciation / loss 201939 69478
4, Provision for Bad Debts - 10897 16748
Net Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability) (13885) (112825)

The Company has recognised deferred tax assets on unabsorbed depreciation / loss in view of
the virtual certainty of future taxable income considering factors such as:- The Company has
been spending huge amount on Infrastructure Plan hence, in future there will be reduction in
distribution loss and due to this the revenue will increase and the Company will furm around.

17.  Inaccordance with As-28 on ‘ Impairment of Assets’ the Management has catried out a review
of its assets with respect to economic performance. On the basis of review, the Management is
of the opinion that economic performance of the assets of the Company is reasonable and
therefore there is no impairment as on the date of the Balance Sheet.

18.  In view of multiplicity and difficulty in identification of accounts relating to Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises, information with regard to amount unpaid at the year end together with the
interest paid/payable as required by MSMED Act, 2006 is not disclosed

19. Quantitative details for Electricity units purchased and sold: _
In MKWH

Particulars FY 2013-14 FY 2012-13
Total Power Purchase 100115 99068
Grid and Transmission Losses 540 1222
Power available for sale 99575 97846
Power sold 85631 83488
Distribution Loss 13944 14358
Distribution loss % 14.00 14,67

The above information is complied by the Company based on the Energy Balance Report and has
been relied upon by the auditors.
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?ED. Auditors’ Remuneration: @ In Lacs)
| sr.No.|  Partieulars FY 2013-14 FY 2012-13
1.} AuditFees 39.00 39.00
2. |  Outof Pocket Expenses 578 1.43

21.  Expenditure in fereign Currency:
Travelling expnses amounting to Rs.6.23 lacs ( previous year Rs.-2.10 Lacs) has been incurred
in foreign currency.

22.  ThePrevious year figures have been re-grouped and/or rearranged wherever neccessary.
23.  Notes | to 29 are forming part of Annual Accounts for the year ended on 31st March, 2014,

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
A. N. Kalekar S. M. Bhoyar A. M. Gudekar
General Manager (CA) Chtet General Manager (C.A.) Company Sccretary
. Sd/-
Sd/- .
D. D. Wavhal Ajoy Mehta

Director (Finance) Managing Director

As per our report of even date atiached hereto

Faor Mittal & Associates For B.M.IKedia & Co. Fer Pathak H.D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Q.P.Jaisalmeria) (K.K.Kedia) (Mukesh I. Mehta)
Partner Partner Partner
M.No0.016136 M.No.052461 M.N0.043495

Place : Mumbai
Date : 24" September 2014
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ASSETS

(] NON CURRENT ASSETS (] CURRENT ASSETS

ASSETS AS ON 31.03.2014

(T. IN. CRORES)

NON CURRENT ASSETS

33367.89
CURRENT ASSETS 20964.16
TOTAL ASSETS 54332.06
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EQUITY & LIABILITIES

SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS _ NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES

EQUITY & LIABILITIES AS ON 31.03.2014

. IN. CRORES)

TOTAL

SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS 6805.08
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 24978.55
CURRENT LIABILITIES 22548.43

54332.06
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GROSS FIXED ASSETS & WORK IN PROGRESS
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£ GROSS FIXED ASSETS
U WORK IN PROGRESS

(% IN. CRORES)

YEAR GROSS FIXED ASSETS WORK IN PROGRESS
2006-07 10531 1447
2007-08 11806 1685
2008-09 13439 1976
2008-10 15687 2344
2010-11 20500 4116
201112 27268 3913
201213 33269 2972
2013-14 37840 2048
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REVENUE FROM SALE OF POWER AND POWER PURCHASE EXPENDITURE

60000
55000
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45000 =
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1500011 3 [ — minEs
10000 lE ]E — — E
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=
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5000 —

0 REVENUE FROM SALE OF U POWER PURCHASE
POWER EXPENDITURE

(X. IN. CRORES)
Year Revenue From Power Purchase
Sale of Powar Expenditure
2006-07 18864 16277
2007-08 20159 17006
2008-02 23483 20606
2008-10 27642 23842
2010-11 33238 28949
2011-12 39555 35120
2012-13 45575 38859
2013-14 50822 39526
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CONSURMER CATEGORY WISE SALE OF ENERGY

] DOMESTIC OR RESIDENTIAL

1 INDUSTRIAL LOW & MEDIUM

TENSION

F,% LT NON DOMESTIC COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL HIGH TENSION

PUBLIC LIGHTING § TRACTION/
PWW/HT/TEMPORARY

B

[] HT v AGRICULTURE

#& LT IVAGRICULTURE

EE HTH COMMERCIAL

I#1 SUPPLY IN BULK TO OTHERS

B REGULATORY INCOME

iri OTHERS

FINANCIAL YEAR 2013-14

SR. No.| CONSUMER CATEGORY (Z. IN. CRORES) % ‘

1 DOMESTIC OR RESIDENTIAL 9020.38 18%

2 INDUSTRIAL LOW & MEDIUM TENSION 428564 8%

3 LT NON DOMESTIC COMMERCIAL 3837.75 8% ;

4 INDUSTRIAL HIGH TENSION 16740.92 33%

5 PUBLIC LIGHTING/ TRACTION/
PWW/LT/HT/TEMPORARY 2910.13 6%

6 HT V AGRICULTURE 310.18 1%

7 LT IV AGRICULTURE 6378.01 13%

8 HT Il COMMERCIAL 2415.71 5%

9 SUPPLY IN BULK TO OTHERS 3579.80 7%

10 REGULATORY INCOME -860.21 2% |

11 OTHERS 2003.34 3% !'
TOTAL 50621.65 100%
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Maharashira State Elactriclty Drstribution Ca. Lid.

NUMBER OF CONSUMERS

RESIDENTIAL

COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL LT
INDUSTRIAL HT

IRRIGATION AND AGRICULTURAL HT

OO0 00

IRRIGATION AND AGRICULTURAL LT

PR 1

;i PUBLIC WATER WORKS HT Metered

P ]

L

PUBLIC WATER WORKS LT Metered

~ PUBLIC LIGHTING

i OTHERS

FINANCIAL YEAR - 2013-14 -

Sr. Mo.| CONSUMER CATEGORY NO. OF CONSUMERS
1 RESIDENTIAL 16259027
2 COMMERCIAL 1614269
3 INDUSTRIAL LT 383303
4 INDUSTRIAL HT 12112
5 IRRIGATION AND AGRICULTURAL HT 1292
6 IRRIGATION AND AGRICULTURAL LT 3666591
7 PUBLIC WATER WORKS HT METERED 847
8 PUBLIC WATER WORKS LT METERED : 46949
9 PUBLIC LIGHTING 81819
10 OTHER 164 .

TOTAL 22085373

100
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